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Dear Mr. Greenewald:

This is a final response to your 17 April 2016 Freedom of Information Act request,
received in the office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator on 18 April 2016, for a copy
of “MORI ID 26533:26533 - 1967 1.G. Report regarding Agency involvement in plans to
assassinate Fidel Castro. (Increment 231) to assassinate Fidel Castro is at best an imperfect
history.”

We conducted a search of our system of previously released database and located the
enclosed document, consisting of 143 pages. Please be advised that we located another copy of
C00562390, the document which releases more information than the copy referenced in your
request, MORI ID 26533:26533.

Sincerely,

M ek vt

Michael Lavergne
Information and Privacy Coordinator
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SUSZCT: Report oz Plots 10 Assassinste Pidel Casiro
. ] H {
: T=!s rejort was pr=par=d at the request of the Director of * "[’
Central Intellizerce. Eer essfgued the task to the Ynsprector* .
Gereral on 23 Marca 1G57. Tie report was delivered to tue Dizector,
versoaally, ip fasializeats, begioniny cn 24 April 1557. Tee
. Direclor returned this copy to the Insgector Generel cn 22 May 1667
2 vith fasiructicas that the Inspector Cezeral: .
3 . ‘
N 3 Retaic it fa persoral, EYES GILY safekeeping
3 o
: ::_ A Deutroy tie ooe bura copy setaizcd tespersrily by tke
i . Inspector Cereral ) :
’ Dest-oy all ncles aod otter course materfele ariginated
. by those particfrating ia tte writing of ties repo-:
. ’ T=e ore staytack burm copy, all -otes, end all otker derived
( <9 °  source patertals vere ¢e6troyed on 23 May 1957. . {
R ) - This ribbon copy is the only text of the repcr: nov in exstence, - :
: © 7 elther in vhole or in rart. Its tex: kus been read only by:
. " - i
’ PR Richard Eelns, Director of Centiral Iatelligence ’ |
: ‘{ ’ J. S. Earcan, Iaspector Geszers :
: K. E. Crecr, Inspectsr (sze o2 tte autrers)
: = S. D. Breckioridge, Yaspecior (cae of thc authors)
H :— " A1l typing of drafts and of firal text was done by tke auttoss.
i ,i Filed vith the report are:
: 5 )
: Of2tce of Security Tile used as source metarial
Merorandixzs concerning @illf=x Harvey
: Certaia MCHCOCSE papers ) '
. Drew Peersoa colimzs ;
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™is reccastirucifoz af A;e::;/,;"i.:'lol'.'c:e:: {a plans 7O

pssassizate rid=l Casiro is at ‘.;;:st an imperlact eisory. 2eceuse

of ke extreme caosiiivity of ::_c ogerations teing dis:\:s;xd or

aticaptzd, as n-\::.-;ttcr 02 priactple 20 official recoris vers kept

of plannirz, of 2pprovals, or of izplezeatatioa. Tae fev wriilea

recosds tpoat do exist amc eltter largely 4angaztial o Ue ealin

events or were put cﬁ Faper frao percory years afierqsard., dilliaxw

darvey has retaf-ed skeletal notes of his activities duricg tee

years in questioa, asd ttey are our best cource of dates. Dr.

Edwvard Cunn, of ihe OZffzs of Medical Services, kas a reccxd of

vhea ke pet n::.:l «ten azi cryptic references to tke subjects d{scussed.
[ 03 3, of TSN, tas a record of two or three dates :at ars

perticent. Guna a.:xd[ 03 .1\::1*: involved in oaly the techafczal

aspects of operaticcal planairg, aad toeir pariicizations were siort-

1lived. Alth01.5h frozeatary, iteir records are a elp fno establishi=g

critical tize frzmes. Cperzticrel files are useful $a s&=¢ lpsizazzes,

because they give dztes ol meeti-z3, tae sudsieccee of whick pay b=

{nfer~ed froo collaiecr2l izfor=ztioeo.

For the most par:, t=ough, we have kad o rely oo icforetion
givea “o us crally Ty pEidl: whose ceaories a2 fogged by tize. -

Taeir recollecitozs o7 ¢ates are parsiculasly tazy, and scoe of thex
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ares 09 losger eble to ksep the Zetatls of cze plan separate frcm those
of ezothei. We fztervieved everyore vhas we could fd=3tify as 1irely
to b= imovledz=adbls, with the excepticas of Hr. Dulles end Gaoeral )
Catell. A caoplete :ust: is attached at Tab A. Ye did ot go om0
fistiny sxpeditiaons emong the cere possibles. To tave done 50 would ]
bave risked paking wittinz a l\:x:.-.ber af employees o vere previously
unvitii{ng and, 12 cur esticate, would have added little to the details
avallavls from those directly involved. There are incocsisteacies
m:mg the various-accm::xts, ut nost of the= caa be resolved by
collating the f{afor-atfon furnicted ty all of the f{dent{ffable
yarticipants in & particular plen and by then checking it agairst
specific dnces'fr;c can be fixed with fair certainty. Ue belfeve
that this reccastruction of wvhat happened and of the thinking
a660ciated wiith {4 s reasoradly sowad. If thers sre significan?t
inaccumacies in the report, ttey are wost likely to occur in faulty
ordering of t.hc. seq‘.:c.nce of events. People still rexember nuch or-
vbat b.a“pc:;.cd, tut .t.‘;ey can no longer recall precisely vten.
o It ‘l:eeame cleex ve:-y errdy 4= cur imvestigaticn that the vigor
vith vhich sc'ne:es. were pursued within the Agency to el.i::iﬁate Castro
persozally varfsd with tte fntensity of the U.S. Goverment's efforts
. to overthrow the Castro regize. We can identify five separate prases

in Agez:y essassination plar=irg, alibougn tZe traasiticas froc oze

—— . [ R
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to aaoiher ere not siveys sherply da2fiaed. Tach phase is a reflac<ioa

02 the thenm prevailirg Covermment attituds toward the Cubea regibe.

P
&~

a. Prlor to Auzust 1920: All of tke idesatiffsdble schenes

- pric;:' 0 about Avgust 1950, with oce possible cxceptlon, vere
sined only at discrsditing Castro versorally by influescing
his betaviour or by alterirsg ais eppearance. N

b. Avgust 1950 to Av-il 1951: The plots that were katched

in late 1950 ard early 1951 were azzressively pursued and wvere

- ) * viewved b:r'at least some of the pesrticizants as béing perely one
- T ’ aspect of tke over-all active effort to overthrow the regice
% ¢ 13 that culzfnated in the Bay of Pigs.
. C l ) c. fnril 1561 to late 1651: A cajor schene tbtat vas
_ -'.;‘ - _begun in August 1950 vas called off after the Bay of Pigs and .

repained dormant for several poatas, as did aost other Agency
e T operatianal activity related to Cuba.

T.d. late 1961 to late 1952: That particular schepe was

" resctivated in early 1952 and vas again pushed vigorously in the

: era of Project MONGOOSE and ia the clipate of intense adaini-

stration pressure on CIA %0 do sczetning about Castro and kis

Cuba.

4

T e. late 1982 until well in%o 1253: After tae Cubea pissile

- .

i
-
o

crisis 07 Octobar 1952 azd the collanse of Project MONGOGSE, the
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. ecgressive schece ti':nt wBs tegua in August 1300 an? revived {a
Apr1l 1962 vas firally terairated in early 1953. Two other
plo:s; vere originatad 1a 1563, bui both wers i;pmcr.tcable
and nsthicz ever caze of then.
We cennot overemphasiza tte extent to which responsivle Agency
‘ Kenced;
officers felt thenselves cubject tq thefacainistration’s savers
pressures to do scmethirgz about Castro arcd his regize. Tke fruitless
and, 1 retrospect, oftex wirealistic plotting chould be vieved in
- _ that ligut.
Hany of those we intervieved stressed two points tkbat are so
—‘ Q '3 obvious ihat recording tiem here pay be superfluous. We believe,
. though, that they are pertinent to the story. Elfmination of tae
.. . dominant figure {n a gover—ment, even vhen loyalties are held to hin
. persorally rather than to tke govermmeat as a body, vill not '
'~ necessarily csusa the da'-mml_l of the governrent. This ;;c;int';(as :'
i stressed vith respect to Casixo and Cuba in en intersal CIA draft
. paper of Octot;er 1661, vhalch was initiated fn response to Gensral

. - ..

Eaxiell Faylor's desirs for a contingescy plaa. The paper took the

position that the deoise of Ficlel Castro, from vhatever cause, would

f‘ - ' offer little opportuzity for tie liberation of Cuba froo Ccomunist

2. and Soviet Bloc controsl. Tre second point, which {s pore specificelly
<

‘relevant to our invesiigatfcnm, 15 tiat brirglrz about the dowmfall of
G ’

é : .o & governwent mecessarily requires the removel of {ts leadars froa

2 C .
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sitfons of pover, and trere fs alusys she =iz that tee parsici-
: z » Y :

Fants vill =50t to aszassizatioz. Suoic=ccuila-TermyovemTe—4i

S etora—erontd YT

_ cazza gsa tacwericox-the-kilMrgs-ol Tl ool e Trotiito-by
. v forces _sasavpezad. buti-40t- controiicd-oy-the-i: 3.~ Corermeas.
Toere 15 a._ third point, wvhich vas zct directily padse b:f. aay ol
those ve intervievad, but waich‘ezerges clzarly Jyaq the interviews
i - and frca xeview of files, X’n:g point {s ttat of Irequent resort to .
. T eynecdoche--the mentfon of a part wvken tke whole 1s to be understood, ]
'r,..-._ . or vice versa. Thus, we eacouater repeated rerereno;s to phrases such T
. < ‘_,-j as "disposing 91’ Castro,” which may be rsad i <he parrow, literal
AEE -sense of assassicating hiz, vhen it {s fatested toat 1% be read in
“ - the broader, figurative sense of dislodgiagz <he Castro regime. )
Z . . Reversing the coin, ve find people speaki=z vaguely of “doing scwe- .
2 .‘1 thing about Castro® vhen it fs clear that wtai tkey have speci{fically
‘ N in pind is klmng bhin. In a sitvatioa wterefn those speaking cay
» not kave actuvally meant wkat they seened %o say or pay not bave said .
.what they actually keact, they should zot be surorised if their oral :
‘ . shor+hand is interpreted diffareatly tbas was fatended. )<
_v; The suggestion was made o us that operations af=ed at the :
“ assassination of Castiro cay kave tesn gen2rated £n 21 atooszters of
: stress {0 intelligeace pudblicelicos o3 tk= nessidility of Castro's -
© .

-
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Cexice Bcd 0a tie resriering of the polftizal sirusmze tiat wwuld

o —

follow. We revi -d. {=tellizzace publicatises 2= 1630 thrcega
A= A 16356, Lwl.:fll.n; Na +iomal Yatellfg=nce Estf=ates, Special fiattozal
. Inteiligeace Estizates, Intelligence Memorandizs, a-d Meworacdims
for tae Director. The LIZ2°s on “Tke Si.tmtioa axd ?:oaj.rects in Cuba”
for 1550, 1953, ard 1G5% bave brief paragrepts va ltesiy cuccassor
govermu-.:sifms&owre to depart the scens. Ve also fi2d stimdlar
stort refercnces in a SXIZ af March 1960 and ic an I=tellfgence
. - Memorandim of May 1955. In eack case the twat:;exit: 1s ro rore por
less than aze vould expect to ﬁ::d in coaoprehensive romd-ups such
;“3 a6 these. We .conclude that there 1s no resson to belfeve that the
'C ) ’ opera...tort: vere .um'..:.‘.;/ 127luenced by tl-;e coatent of {=%ellfgence

publicaticas.

3
&

Drev Pearson's colum of 7 March 1967 refzrs to a reporied CIA
< Plan 1a 1963 to assassinmate Cuba's Fidel Castro. Pearsoz 2lso has
. information, as yet u::puh].i.s&ed, to the effect tbat there ves a

meeti..g ac e St:aue Depar—ent at vaich. essessicatica of Tasiro

"'._:-':_"' s discussed and tiat a te= ectually landed ia Ccta With pillsto
o be used fn an assassimitian atSzmpi. There &s basis in fact for eech
of those three reparts. -
- ' a. R CTA officer rassed an assassizatica »z=dcz 0 en \
- Ageacy Cuban asset 2t a reeting in Paris ca 22 Govesder 1653.

- The weapon vas a S2llpoint pea rigzed as e aypoéemic syring=.
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Tné CIA offlcer cuzissted Thut the Cuzen ocoset lead the oyringe
vieh Blzok Leaf 48. The evilense {nifceces that ths meeting
vas unZar vay at the very soeat Presidess Yeazédy vas chos.

b. There vas a mecting of tke Szecizl Group (azsoeated)
in Secretary Rus;.‘s confcn:ec oy 01 10 Avzust 1622 at vhich
Secretary Ycllazam bx'c\a:'ced the subject of liquidaticn of
Cuban lzaders. The digcussioa resulted a2 a Project HUCEGOOSE
action mecorandim prepared by Ecward Lansdale. At woothes
Special Croup meeting on 31 Julf 1964 trere vas discussion of
a receatly-dissezinated Claazdestine Services information report
oa a Cuban exils plaf to assassipate Cast=o. CIA had refused
the e::d.l.e'-s request for funds acd kad =3 icvolvesrat in tie plot.

c. CIA tvice (first {3 early 1951 azd again in early -1952)

supplied letkal pills to U.5. gaaddliang syadicate pe=dbers working

An.bekalf of CIA 02 A plot o assassirate Fidel Castro. Tae 1361

plot aborted and the pills vere recovered. Those furnished i

-

April iF52 wvere passed Yty the ga=tlirg sy-dicate represeatative

. . to a Cutan exile l=ader in Florida, vko in twm bad ttes sent to

Cuba about May 1962. In Jioe 1962 the exile leacer reported that
a teex of three Dea had been dispatched to Cuba to rceruft for tke
operation. If ths ¢pportunitly presentad Liself, tke team would

make &1 attempt oa Casiro's life--perka2ps usirg tce tills.
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Tnis yeport describes these ard otker cpi‘Mfs i1 éotafl; puts tieq
" into _\:crmctl\_re;‘nnd reveals, that vifie th2 eveats descrited 37

i Drew Pearsoa did oscur and ave sudblect to being patched tog=ther

as thouzh one ccaplete story, the frplizatioca of a direct, causative

relaticaship axorg t.l:m 1s vfotmded.
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Fiscellaneous Sche—es Prior o Azost 1950

Marsn 5 Avgust 1650 -

We find evidence of at leest three, end periaps four, tchcnes
that vere wder consideratica vell before the Zay of Pigs, but we

mnﬁ.xthzdne&neonlyspecmuvew. Those who have scoe

) knoviec!;e of the episodes guessed at dates raazisg from 1959 through

1961. The Harch-t;o-ﬁugust span ve have fixed oay be too rarrov, but
11:.’ best fits the limited eviceace ve have.

a.. l(o‘ne of those ve fntervieved wto wvas first assigned %o
the Cuba task force after the Bay of Pigs Xmovs of any of these
schemes, )

b. J. D. (Jair) Esterline, vho vas kead of the Cuba task
force in pre-Bay of Pigs dsys, {s protavly tke most relfable
vitress lon general timizg. Fs ray not kave been pricy to the

‘Precise details of any of tke Plans, but ke seers at least to
bave nowvn of all o them-.' Ee {s no lorger able to keep tha .
details. of oce plzm separete from those ol acother, but each of the

facets he recalls £its sooevhere ino cre of tre schemes. Eencs,

w2 conclule that all of these schemes wvere uzler consideation
vhile Esterline tad direct respousloility Tor Cidba operaticas.

c. Esterlice himself fratshes ‘he cest Clue as to the
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Fos3151e i spuz., Ys tmisks 1t walfisly “al eny dlaaafag
of this sort would have prrsressed td tza poiat of coassidzreziaa

- of p=ans uatil after U.S. policy cozcerairg Cuda vas declded

upca about March 1960. Sy ebout the ezd of the tefrd quarter

of 1530, the total epergies of the iack force verc ccazeairated

oa tte maflc-torust effort, e-d trere would have beea ro {nterest
in cor tine for pursulng such vills-o‘-tle-visp as these.
We are unable to establisa evea a teatative sequeace enong ibe scieses;

they pay, in.facs, bkave been i=Zer considec=tion sizulteaeously. We

find no evidsnce that any of these sChe—es vas approved At any

oy

(_' :) level higher than division, £f that. We tzi=t {% post likely that
T ’ - DO tar-level approvals were sought, because roze of tne scczaces
progressed to tte point vhers eporoval to lamch would have been
P needed.

fo : Aerosol Attack oa Radlo Stazfon

[ O 3 jor TSD, rese=bers Mﬁcussloa of a schene to

" contemfaste the afr of the radfs studfo wher= Castoo Hrredeast his

RERY IR Y. Pt

speeches with 23 2erosol spray of a ckemical that proluces reacifazs

siailar to those of lyserzic ecid (LSD). Zotaing came of ike idea.

[ Oa}b.‘.i ke rad discouras=d the schece, teceuse tze ciemic=l
could ot be relfzd upoa o te ellcettve [ 03 }'Elso oI T5D,

[
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. recalls experisentetica Wiz psyshic ezergizers it cemaot melate (t

I
.
1
v
[]
i

t> Castro as a targst. Ve Zoumd o cze else wi ) mcmectered eaything {

P2

of this plot, wvith the possidle exceptioa of Jeke Esterline vho :

 cay bave 1t confused vith other schemes.

Coziomipated Cizars

N \

Jake Esterliae clains to have had {n his possession in pre-Bay

of Figs days a box of cfzars that had been treated witkh ccce sord

ot‘chc::iml. In our first {nterviev with him, bis recollection vas

ERE that the chemiral was interded to produce texporary personality
'“:} disorientation. The thought wms to saoehow coatrive to have Castro

sooke one before making a speech and then to ceke s pudblic spectacle

of ninself. Esterline distinctly recalls bavicg had the cigars in

i
kd Ml m mmcmmcal an P bl b Ve TS acd St St Aa el b — I
: iz peo o 1o N omd mt Uy dalixnite o l

&
i

K

intended for Castyo. H2 does pot remenber hov they caxne fato his

possession, but he thinks they must have been prepared W E 03 J .
Jn a second {nterviev with Esterline, ve wenticoed that w= bad learmed
since 2irst speaxirg with 245 of a sch=me to cause Casiro's beard to
fall out. He then said ttat bis cigars night pave beer associated
with tkat plaas. Esterlire finally said that, alttougn it \25. . !

evicdent that ke 0o lopger re—embered tte inteaced eflect cl the

oot

c r6, be wvas positive tuey vere oot leluul. Ta= cigars were nz=ver

e - . Hescmar . v W et B PR PRrTa, R N PN
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used, aczordicg 2o Isterlias, tzcause WIS+ couild ot fig:re out how

-

. _ to Szliver trea vithout danger of blystace cn (h= Agsacy. L2 says
e dzstroyed thao belfors leawvirg -(E',‘-o {2 June 1351, )
Stdaey cottl_ic‘a,_ of TSD, cl_t;ms to remeamber distinctly a plot
iavolviagz cizars. To egpeasize the clerity ol -is pedory, b= naneci

the officer, then assfgrad 0 WG/CA, +40 approacted him with the

R
i - scheme. Although there =ay well have teen such a plot, the offficer
’ ..- Gottlieb pamed vas trea assigred in Indie aad has rsver vorked io

YE Division nor had anytaing io do with Cuta cperatfons. Gottlied
resembers the schene as beirg cae that was tal:ed ebout frequeatly

but not videly ard as befng cosmcerced vith k1)l{~z, rot merely vith

v e
N
an

influencing btehaviour. As fer es Gottlich knows, this flea cever

é .
13
g got beyond the talki=g stag=. TSD pay Xave gorce shead azd prepared
- the cigars just in case, but Gottlieb is certafn that he did rpot get
: .
the DD/P‘s (Richard Bissell) persozal ctoroval to release them, as would
° ~ bave been done Lif the operatioan kad gosce that far. We ere wunacle to
= ' discover vhether EZsterline exd Gottliedb are speaxirg of a2 single ' R
o ) cigar episcde or of two uvareiited schemes. We Zound no ozz else vith
firm recollecitcas of letzal cizars Yefag consider=d prior Lo August
¢ 1950.
¢
2
S :
N -1
L.
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silatory H
: [ 03 lrecalis a ecpempe favolving thellium =alls, a
chealcal used by women &5 a dspilatory--ine thouvgzht teing to destroy
Castro's {=age as "que Seard” by ceusing the beerd to fall out.
The chenical may be &dsinlstered eitler orai.y or oy etsorption
: throuzh the skin. The right doszge causes depilatico; %00 much
produces paralysis. [ ogjbeuew:s that the idea origirated ia
g conpection with a trip Castra vas to bave made outside of Cuba. The
oL 1&ca was (0 dust thallfn powder into Castro’s Shces shen Ciey vere
# R .
. .'- % put out at night to be shined. The scheme progressed as far as
i '.:-\1).
* CJ procuring tte chemical axd testirg it 02 eni=als. E 03
E : recollection is that Castro did mot meke the in%erded trip, and )
!
g the scheme fell through. [ 03 lre::esb'ers consideration
beirg glven to use of trallfuim salte (zertmps azainst Castro) apd
something having to do vith boots or :J:oe‘[o3 }oes not
remember with wham he dealt on this plot. %e fouzd o oae else
: U vitd firm knovledge of 1it.
@
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- much later date——about oid-i962.
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Cen5linz S:ndicate

The fizst cericusly-pursved CIL pl2a to assacs!::.ate Castro hed
1ts fnceptioa ia August 1G30. It favolved tze use of cenders of
the criat=sl wmiervorld wish comtacts instda Cuba. The Operation
had two phages: the first reg !‘:t:: August 1350 until) late April
or early May 1G6L, vhen it was called off follcwing the Bay of Pigs;
the second raa froa Ag—il 1952 wrtdl Februery 1963 and ves cerely
a revrival of the first plase which Lald teea Lzactive simce about

May 1951.

Ge=bli{~3 Syndicate - Peace 1°

Aogust 1

. Richard Bissell, Deputy Director for Flass, asked Sheffield
Edvards, Director of Security, if Edvards cculd establish coniact

vith the U.S. gambling ssmddcets that yas aciys in Cuta. Thao

_objective clearly vas the assassinatioa of Castro elthough Edvards

claims that therme vas e siudled evoldance of tke tern in Lis
conversation vith Bissell. Bissell recells ihat the idea origi-ated
vitk J. C. Xirgz, then Ciaief of Wi Division, although King nows

recalls bavirg cad only linited kmovledze of such a plaa aad at a
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Edwerds coczmsulted 2vvert A. Mateu, a privzoe f{nvesiimator vho
i ) had done censitive work for the Aga=cy, to see 17 Msheu had aay

wmdersorld coatacts. Maheu vas oace a speclal egent of the F2I.

j
]
i
|
|
|
{
I
]
!

Ee-opened a private office {a Washirgtca {o 1935. She late Robert
Cumninghem, of the Offfce of Security (and also a forzer Specisl
Ageat with tte FEI), knew Mahey end imev that his busicess vas kavirg
& sbaky start financially, Cunnirgzen erracged to sudsidize Maheu
: to toe extent of $500 per moatr. W{*hin six moatks Maheu vas doing
50 well financielly that he sugg=sted that the retalner be disccatinued.
R Over the yzars he Lkas been intirately involved in providing support
t. .:Sﬁ for scoe of the Ageacy's more sensitive operations. He has sinze
L; moved his pers:mal teadquarters to Lecs Argeles but retains a
;_; . Washington office. A more detalled account of Mateu's backzroumd
' eppears in & separate sectfoa of this report.

(Ccoment: Although ve see notoéng sirister in {t, ve are

struck by tne fact that so =any of ¢he perzooc vhote mames agpear

‘ - in this account once vorksd for tre F3I. We bave alreedy nz—=ed

o Cunningtem end Makeu. Later <0 eppear ere Willtas Sarvey, Jexes

‘ ' 0'Connell, and Bdward Morgea.)

)« ) tisheu ackzmowledged thal he h'ai 2 contact vko oigat furnish

B access to the criziras)] wnderworld, but Maheu: was rost reluctant <o

%. T . ellos himself o be fnvolved in such en assigmwent. Fe azreed to

-

e , 15 -

i :
LA T T s .
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particizate caly efier telcg pressed by Zliards 5 do Zo. Hakeu

id=anti{fled his contact &5 cze Jihzny Posallf, 3o Xived in Lous

TR

Angeles ornd kad tte concession for the ice-gaziry sachizes on "the
strip™ in Las Vegas acd vhoy Mareu unferstood to te a pesber of the
syndicate. ¥aheu +was mowa o Rosellt o5 8 =—ma vio bed 3 pixer of
large ousiress organizatioas a3 c ts. Edvards and Maheu agreed
that Maz=u would e.pp:ne:c.'-:. 80selll as the reprecentative of busiress-
mea with interests iz Cute vho sav the eliniration of Castro as the
ecsenti=l first step 40 tic reoovery cf tlelr foveslsents. Mareu

vag authorized to tell BRoselll tiat his "clients” vere villi-x to

C‘ .D vay $150,000 for Castra's rewoval.

§ . Septerter 1950 )
Soef Edwards pa==d as kis case offfcer for the operation

N James P. 0'Comnell (a former Speclal Agent. of the FEI), thea Ceief,

" Operational Support Divisicz, Office of Security. O'Consell azd

: kaheu met Roselli {z %ev York City on 1k Septenber 1950 where Mzheu

5 ) wade the pitch. Roselif f=ftisly vas 2lso reluciznt to become

: involved, but fira)ly agreed i ‘i:‘.r".::l:::e Yazeu to "Sam Gol:i"_ «ho

’ either k=43 or could errerze ccmiecsts vitk syndicate elesents in Cuba

§ vho might hapndle the Joo. Posa2lli said ae bad po i~terest in telng

pald fo- his participation and believed tmat "Colé"™ would feel tze

2 . e e ea . - .. - P e e g R
R e A L5y P ERCUREEN - -~ .- Caee 730
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sad2 way. A cenorasidi= for tz2 yeoosZ prepared by Shaflield

Svaris

o1 1k Vey 1962 states: 7o ccades vere evar ;aid to Fesell! aad -

BN

Giancaza. Maheu wes pald part of nis exzense acney during the p:rioés
that he vas in Mlao!." (Gfanzana 1s "5old.")
O'Connell was fnsroduced (fa true zsze) to Rosellf ac an eaployee
. of Mahau, the explaraifca teing that 0‘Coozell would hasdle the
cace for Mahey because Vetey vas tco busy O worZ on it full ti=e
himeelf. Ko oce else in the O0Ifice of Security vas pade vitiirz of
the operation at this tire. Eduvards hizself 4{4 not meet Roselll
until the suwmer of iy
fj . ’_D . At this point, about the second balf of September, Shef Zdwards
told Bicsell ﬂ;at he tad a friend, a privale investigztor, vho had -.
a contact vho in tumrn ksd other contacts ¢hrough vacm syndicete
- elements in Cuta could be reached. These syndfcate elesents in
T _ _ Cuba would be willfng to uu,e on such an operation. As of the latter
e part of September 1950, Edwards, 0‘Coczell, and Bissell were the caly
~ones in the Agency ¥Zo irev of a plaa sgainst Castro involvicg U.S. '

gangster elexents. Zdvards states tha% Picthard Felss wes pnot infomed

ca e
AETIAN

e

of the plen, because Cuta vas being ke-d¥=Z by Bisse1ll el that tize.
With Bissell presea%, Edvards d=fefzd ite Director (Allea Dulles)
end the DDCI (GCenaral Cazell) ca tce existeace of a plan involving ;

rexbers of thne syndicaie. Tie discussion ves circumspect; Edwards

oW AT B < AR ) O L SR B 1
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deliberately avolded ke use of ecy "tad wris.” Tha é=
used vas “an intelligeace operatica.” Edvards is quite surs that ke
DCT acd the DDCI cleerly undersiocd ths nature ¢f 7;2~.e opemat{oa ke
+as discussing. He recalls dascrivicg tre chancel es beirngz frou A %o
B to C." As he then eavisfored 13, "A" vas okey, "3" wes Roselll, ’
and "C" vas the principal in Cuta. Zdwards recalls that Kr. Dulles
cerely rodded, presunacly in wmferstanding apd approval. Certaioly,
th:ne wvas no opposition. Edwvards stetcs ttat, vhile there wvas no
forzal approval a&s suca, ke Ifslt taat ke clearly kad tacit approval
-to use his cwm judgoent. Bissell corsitted $150,.ooo for the support -
of the operation.
(Can;ent: In the light of this description of the briefi=s,
it 16 appropriate to canjecture es to just vhat the Direcior did
approve.\'\It 1= safe to ccnclide, glven the wen particiraticg
and the ge=neral subject of the meeting, that there wvas ltile

1i%=11hood of nisunderstandirg--even though the details were

delibemizl,y' ‘bJ.u.r:-ed. and tke specific intepded result vas tever
stated in wmistskavle lacguzge. It is also ressorzble to
conclude that the poiated gvoidz=ce of "bad vords”™ espoasized

to the partfcipsntis %he extrens sensitiviiy of tte opematica.}

During the veek cf 25 Septescer 1950, 0°'Cozzell sad Makeu wezs i

Miaol vhere Roselli iatroduced only Fzrheu to "Sam Cold”™ at a neetfag
- 18 -
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ia tee -:-‘o::a::‘:‘.:-au Zotel. “Coli” sald ke bad 2 =23, vito he
$éensified only =s "Joe,” Wt vcui:‘. sesve as courisr o Cuta ezd
¢ make arracgecents there. Meheu pointed out "Gola” to 0*Connell
Zrc3 a distazce, buc.O'Cc:l:.ell pever z=at efther "Cold" or “Joe."
Ee aid, housver, learn "'....:11; trve {éeantities. 2a Of2fce of Security
X Desorandim to the IDCL of 23 June 1953 places tis tize as “several
) wveexs later.”™ 0'Coanell £s pov vicert=in as t0 whether 1% vas oa this
first ﬁstt to Mlampi or oa a sub;equent ope ttat he and Makeu lc'ax:ucd.
I+ - the true fdentities of tie tvo men. Maheu aand 0'Connell vere steying
\ at separate hotels. Mabeu phoned O'Cozzell one Sunday moraing ead
y. -,"J . called his attention to-the Parade supplezent fn oze of that moraing's
.G Kiaxl pevspapeis. It carrfed en article oa ihe Cosa Nostra, wita B
,_ - Pplctures of prominent mesbers. The can Maheu e=d 0'Connell knev as
2 : *Sam Gold™ appcared as Mo Salvatore (Sam) Glancaza, a Chicago-tased
: i gangster. “Joe, the courfer™ (vho vas never féeztified tO elther
: o Makeu or 0'Coanell fn aay otler way) turmed oui to be Saatos Trafiicaate,
i— the Cosa Nostra chieftain ia Cuba.
‘ : At t!:at ti=e the gaobliing casiaos were s:i{ll operatinz in Cuta,
, and Trafficante ves zmai=g regulzr trips betueczs Mlami aad Favaza oa
; " syndfcete busiress. (Tzaz cesiros vere closed s=d zaxmbliing vas tanned
; effestive T Jamuvary 1959. Ca 13 jrauary 16539, Cs.str':) 2arounced that
! tze casfnos would be per-itted to recpea for' ‘oeTists apd Joreizzers
; :
| &
X G -
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but that Cubess would be tarred. 9re cabfczec ca 17

authcrized reopeaing tre casfrcss for the tcusici irade. Tioe -agwsine

N for 2 Maxch 1959 amouaced that the casi=cs Zed *2en reopened tke
previous veek. The Fev York Ti=mes issue o 30 Septesber 1961

esrounced that the last of the casirpos £l oumcingy rad been closed. )

Trafiicaale vas to zake tke armngemeats vith cze of Eis ccxtacts
\

ins{de Cuba aa oce of his trips to Havam.

: . Pall and Sarly hinter 1950

- [
Very early {n the oreraticn, well tefore the first contact vith i

5
L

Rosell{, the rachicery for reedyizng the neens of gssassinatica was
set {a motion. The sequeace of events is not clear, but it is
aprarent ttat a m=ber of cethods verc comsidared. Preparatica o.t

soce paterials wvent ekead vithout exgress approval.

R e -

(Co=sent: It should be noted thet TSD maintains & stock

of equipsent and materials for operatfozal use. When Queries are

R wode Of TSD techaleluns ebout cauleriels or davices that &rs pot

Ce At Bm e ae
H

stock ftexs, 1t Is not imusval for the technicians to g2
ahead with the preparaticn of the —eterials or devices esriast
the event that tiere is e forcal request for them. Bezeuse of

this, undue significance should notl be atiached io edvease

B LT

reparations for this operstica. t szould =21so be poled thal
Prep2

Y OB ttin 1) s o, I s
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it w25 not uvausecal et the =z in guestios for the Chief ot "rsp
to be by-bassed in operatioas fevolvirg his people. While
Coraslius Roosevelt, thea Codef of TSD, has the clear i.::preséion
teat all requests were levied through hin, {nstances vere cited
in the course of this $rquiry vhere guch vas not the case. The
practices and praceduces {a exisizace ‘at the tirme zay account,

at least in pars, for the dAiffering recollections of vhat did and

wvhat did pot haprpen sod for the differi-z degrees of significence

glven 2svelcpzanis 2z the niads of the parti~{ants.)

Dr. Edward Gunn, Chief, Operations Division, Office of Hedical
Services, has a potation tkat on 16 August 1950 ke recefved a box of
Cuban cigars to be tredted with a lettal —=terfal. F= understood then
to be Fidel's favorite brand, and ke thiaks tl:.ey vere given to him by

Shef Edvards. Edwards does pot recall the {ncident. Guna bas a

notation that he cont.acte‘[ 03 J’Of TSD, oa 6 September 1960.

[ 03 lz*:::em‘bers experimenting with sooe cizars and then treating

“a full box. He cannot nov recell vhetker he wvas fnftiaslly givea two

boxas, experimentivg vith oce azd ther treaticg the other; or wh=ther
b2 bought a box for experizeatatioa, after which ke treated the box
sudplied hin by Guan. E=2 does nct, in fact, receater Gunn a3 the
supplier of aay cigars. e is pozfifve, ithooghz, that he did contaainale

a full box of fifty cigers with cotulfzus toxin, a virulent poison that

- 21 -
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p:a:iu:es a fatel {1lzesa coze hours aftar It is ingasted.
discincstiy receabers the .flaps-and-eecals Joo ke had to do ca the box
and oo each of the wrapped cigars, i)ot.h to g2t at <ke cigars apd to
erase evideace of taz;perl_':z. = kept cre of the erpcr-‘._:ent&l cigars
and st11)l has it. Ee ratested £t desing our icguiry end t'c.ux:d that
the toxin still retaized 94t of 1ts original effactiveness. The
cigars vere so beavily contaminated that terely putting one in the'
mouth wvould do ths jJob; t‘;.?/mtended sictin wvould not acically have
to mmoke 1t. I

‘\‘. ) /

Gunn's notes shov that he reported the cigars as telrg ready,

for aelivery og T Octover _,1’960[ 03 ]Mtes do not show titual
delfvery unt{l )3 February 196l. They do not indicate to vhom

.€elivery wae pade. Gunn etafes that he took tke cizars, at some

unspecified tine, and kept them in his personal safe. He resceambers
destroying them within a& moath of Stef Edvards retire~ent i{n June 1563.
(Ca:::ent:' "Others recall the cigar sdme, but only as an
fdea that was considered ecd thea discarded. Roosevelt, Cafef
cf TSD at the ti—e end Q'Cozzell, the case cflfcor, rtcall tre
cizar sckene, but fzel that it vas cever cocsidered seriously.
To Guna md[ 03], who gave it 2 good ce=al of tize but did
not participate in the brosder operatfoaal atscussfoas, the cizars

loce as izportant.)

Iy -~
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Edwards recells epprcasitisg Roozeveit elter Bissell bad already
A i spoken to Raos’evel}; ca the subject; Roosevels recalle speekxing to e
. Edwards after Sl:uell df{scussad it vith Zéwards., Bissell does npsgt
- recall specific coavercazioas with efther o them o2 ike techaical

aspects of the prodlen, but %2 telleves tbat Le nust have "closed the

vt

loop” by talks wiih both Eduvards and Poosevelt. Roosevelt r=calls

‘e,

his f{rst meeting vith Edvards as being {a Zdsuxds’ office. Edvards

remembers asking to be introduced to a cheafst. He {s sure that ke

RS UGN 1771 SO S\

. did pot pame the tarzet to Rsosevel:, but Roosevelt says he knew it

was Castro. Roosevelt believes that be vould have put Edvards {n

.

touch vtth[ 03 ], thea chief of TSD's Czenfcal Diwiston, tut
Bortrer tas po recollection of such work at that tire. C 03 ] -

recnlls other cperations at otrer ti=es, ¢ oot this one. Roosevelt
. . &f{d say that, 1€ L= turzmed {% Over tc[og], [o‘i]could have
: assizoed 1t tOE 03 ].

Roasevelt remembers ttat four possible approackes were considered:

TROPRNINAQE AT LUBRS o

ot A0 o

(1) scoething nigoly toxic, such es shellfish poisoa to be adzfinistersd
Ty .. vith & pin (whic: Roosevelt scid wms what vas supplied %o Cary Povers);
(2) bacierial eaterfial fa 1¢5rid forn; (3) bacterial treatcent of &
e . cigarette or cigaer; aad (%) a nazdkercalef treated with bacteria.

i ’ Tce decision, o the best of zis rocollectiina, <as toat tacteris in

liquid form vas tte best wesas. Bissell recalls the saze decision,

L

> bl

P C e e o -
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tying it to 2 recollectfon that Castro frequenzly drazi tea. cofifce,

or toutllon, for vwhich a liguid poisca would ke pariicularly wvell P i

suited.

January - Febrvery 1951

. Despite the decisfon that a poisoa iR liquid for= would be most .
dcs'.'x"ahle, wbst vas actually prepared end celivered was a solid ia
the form of szall pills about the size of saccharine tablets.[ 0‘3 ]
remembers meeting vwith Edwards and 0'Cozzell in Edwards’ offfce to
discuss the requirecent. The specificaticas w2re that the poison te
stable, so].ubl;e, safe to handle, ucdetectable, not {r—ediately acting,
end vith & fimmly predictable eod result. Botulin cces nearest to
meeting all of those requirements, and 1t £ay be put up in efther
1fquid or solid fox:x.[ ogjstatcs that tte pill form wvas
choeen because of ease and safety of ha=dling.

(Couz‘uent.: The gaogsters =ay bave bhad sc=e influence on the
choic;: of a phans of assassination. 0'Connell says that in his
very early discussiouns wvith the gangstiers (or, core przcisely,
Msheu's discus;sions vith then) comsideration was £iven to vossible
wvays of at::ca:rpushmg the mission. Arvarentily toe Agency-bed first
thougt t in teros of & typical, gangland-style killing in wvhich

Castro would be guaced down. Glan=zz wms rlatly opposed o tae

o e En s T T T e e i e v T TANL L L
..
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vee of firearns. LHe cald that n9 oie cculd be recruiied wo éo

the job, tecause the cheace of survival aad escape would be

21 7 20N

pegligible. Giaccana stated a preference for a lethkal pill s

hete

that could be put {nto Castro's food or drink. Trafllcante
(*Joe, the courfer™) was 1n touch with a disafZected Cudban
official vith access to Castro acd presumadly of & sort that

vould epable him to surreptitiously poisoa Castro. The ganzsters

. r.s::ed ttair man inside as Juun Orta vio vas then CIffice Caflef
R and Di{rec-or Gecernl of tbe Office of tiae Prizme Minister (Castro).
: " ) The gangsters t;atd that Orta had once tecen in a position to
' (' receive kicktacks from the gasbling interests, had since lost
: . that cou;ce of incane, and needed toc money.)
% When Edvards recefved t.he pllls he dropved one {nto a glass of
¢
vater to test it for solubility and found tiat {t did not even
. disintegrate, let alore dissolve.[ o33 100k them tack and pade
up & nev tatch that zet the requirement for solubflity. Edvards

. "' oL . at that point van:e'd assuraace that the pills ver= truly lethal. He
:' called on Dr. Guna to make an indapend2at tast of then. Eivards gave
Guan noney to ouy guinea pigs as test eni—als. Guon kss a re‘cord ol a

converzation d.:h[ 03]o:z 6 February 165!, It may rave reletad %o

the tests, but we czn2o%f b2 surs. What appears to have heppered is trat

LR

e

Cuna tested tie pills oa %he gulaea pigs asd found thea

inefrlfective.

oI
—~
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[03 ]s:ﬁtes that rsts 0f Yowulin o1 Gulnee pigs ers not valid,
because guizen pizs kuave a aigh resfstance o tkfs particular toxin.

C 03 jhmseu tested tre pills oa conkays ead found thay dfd the

it .

Job expected of tren.

W= cazaot _mco:xstn:c; vith ceruainty tze cequeace of c'reats
betveea readying the pills asd putiing than fnto tie hezds of Roselld.
Edvards has tka fapressfca tkat he had g favorsble report from Dr.

Guna oa the guinea pilg test. Gunn prodably reported only that the

DTS

pills vere effective, and Flvards assumed the report vas tased on tre

I

results of tests on guirea pigs. Dr. Curn pes & clear recollection,

—
- ) vithout a date, of beirz preseat at a weeting 1a vhich Reosevelt

il
o~

dezcastrated a pencil) desigred as a conteal—ent davice for d2liverirg
the pills. Roosevelt also recalls such a meeting, also without a

date. Gunns® notes record that his last action on the operation cape

e LY

on 10 February 1661 vhen ke put Cottlieb in touch with Edvards.
:._.  Gottlieb hasg po recollection of being involved, an impression that is
supported by Bissell Woo states that Gottlleb's assigmnents vere of a

" different pature. O°‘Comzell, vho eventinlly rcesived the pills,

recalls that he deelt V‘Lﬂl[ 03 ]‘[03‘] bas no resord of

¢elivering pills at this tire, but h= dces not orif{rarily Yeep detafled

GERIP RN

-

-~

el Maatin

records of such thizngs.

ey
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Ia 22y eveat, G'Cozesll dfd.rcceive the pills, apd bz belfeves I.(;a‘w-ﬁﬂté_;";‘

5 there vere six of thexy. Fe recalls glving three to Roselld. Prcsu:abl} 7 ‘ . ;
the other tarce ware used 4a testing for colubility and effectiveness. ‘
. Tae dates on vhich 0'Cca-eil recelved the pills and subsequently
passed ties to Roseill cancot be established. It would bave trea
: scoetize after Cu=a's nozation of 10 February 1531.
Guaa also has & »2cord of tefrgz approacred ebout the undariakirg
~..; . . by ¥11l%am K, Earvey (forzer specfal agsat of the FHL) {n Febrniary :
- in connection with a gensitive project Jarvey was working on for
A .
P : " Bissell. Accordisg ¢o Cuna‘’s notes, he briefed Harvey on the oreratiem,
TN
L ( ,_/’ ‘? end Barvey irpstructed afa to discuss tecaaigues, but not targets,
E ’ _ & vith Gottl%ed. Guma's notation on this point is not in accord with
i o the recollectiossof a=y of the otiers fnvolved. We are unsble to
: clarify {t; the note ray bave beea in aaother coatext. O0'Coanell
i states that J. C. Kicg vas also briefed at thils tize, a2)thcugh King )
:. denfes lesxming of tze operation until ruch later. :
;- - ,
<
_ ~ . late Februmary ~ March 1651
; Roselli passed tiz pills to Traffizaate. PRoselli reported to
I " O'Comnell ttat the piils kad beea delivered to Orta fa Cuba. Orta
¢
1s unlerstood to pave xz2pt tee pills for a2 couple of veeks belore
. retunicsg trhea.  Accomding to the gacgsiers, Orta got cold feetl.
:; t‘w)
L O - -
:
§
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. (Ccmcent: Crte lost nis posiifos iz the Pri-e Minfstes's

' Orfice ou 26 Jezzary 1961, w=ils plepsizg for the oparatica was
8 still golcg on fn Hiswt and £ Washingsca. Ee took refuge ia

- . the Veaszuelsn Exbassy ca 11 April 196! and became the respcesi-
« : bility of the Maxfcan E-tassy vhen Vecezzela broe relatisns

‘E - with Cubd in Noveclter 1$51l. Casiro refused to give hia & safe
‘4: corduct pass wntil October 19% vhea ke was alloved to leave for
3 ' 1 ¥exico City. Ee arrived ia Mlemi in early Febriary 1565.

g (It appears tast Edzards and 0'Ccazeli did ot knov at the
:‘: tice of Orta's fsll frow favor. They have made no reference

,,g D o " to ft--ascribing Orta‘s faflure to cold Zeet. It would eeem,

g ( - w, ‘that the gzagsters did knov that Orta hed already lost his
; ' access to Castro. ‘n:-ey describted hin as & caa vho bad oace tad

E : a position that allowed hiz a rake-off on gambling profiss, a

‘ positfon that he tad since lost. The caly job with vhich we cen
- associate Ortx that might tave alloved hin & rake-~off vas the

one be held &= tte Pripme Kinister‘s Office, which ke lost on

." : 26 Jemuary 1961. It scenms liYely that, while tke Agency trtcusat
. ‘ the gangsters k=2 a pan in Cuda vith easy access ©o Castiro, wtat
, \ they actvally bkad vas a man disgruntled et hevicg lost access.)
4 - The previously-menticasd 2% Jime 1966 su——ary of the operztion
2

prepared by the OZfice of Security states that vhen Orta asked out

RIS
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of ize assig=ment Se cuzsested coothsr fanlidate vio =ads severs=l

atiersls vitheud success. lizither Zlvards zor 0'fonnell mov the

fdentily of Cria‘s repl=iexent nor zay add<ifczal details of tee

reporied furtter attespts.

Harsi - Aol 1651

vt

Folloving tte collapse of the Orta crcaanel, Rosellf teld

e e

0°'Conzell ihat Trallicapte knew 0f a =22 high rp ia the.Cutan exile
. moveneat wbo night do tke Joo. Fe {d=ntefi=a hin as Tony ¥ercra

(C=z. Manuel Antonto de YARCHA y Loreds). Varora wvas the head of the

acmma s wow

( : Dezocratic Revolutionary Froat, & group supported by the Agency as )
-
' . part of the larger Cutaa operation. O0°'Comaell wadersiood that Varcrca -

vas dissatisfled vith tu- rature ard tte exteat of this support and

that JYAAVZ suspected tbat Varooa was cot keepi.ng_his' bargain vith the

; © . Agency. )
; (Corment: Reports froa ths FAL suzzest how Trafficente pay

E . . bave known of Varona. On 21 December 1960 the Bureau forvarded

) to the Agsacy a =memore~di= reporii-z t:et e?foris vere 'oe.‘_:z'

made by U.S. recketesTs to fizecce eatf-Casiro acifvitles fn

hopes of securing ke gambling, prostituiica, and dope monopolies

fn Cuza in the event Castiro vas cverthrown. A later report of

PO T TRTL 5 PR R ST P A

18 January 1G6) essacistes Varoza wizh tkose schke—es.

i&:j)‘ ‘ - 29 -

(RS
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bad hired Zdward X. lMoss, a Washingioa puil(s relations

cowselor, as a fuad saiser aad pubM < relatfsas adviscs. ) —
L. Ire. Bureeu report cllcged that loss' nistress was one Julfa : o
: Cellircy, vhose brotiters represented ivo 0f the largest gmxbling

cacinos in Cu':;a. ‘Ghe Cel.L'_n.l brothers vere pelieved to te fn

touch itk Varopa through Moss ard vere reported to tave offercd
: ¥ Varona large su3s of money for kis o;;ent.!n:xs against Castro,
' vith the understanding that they would rcceive privileged
: - treatment “In the Cuba of the future.™ Attempts to verify these

: .. . ‘reports were umsuccessiul.

(There 16 a record of CIA interest in Moss, but there {s

-~
e’

— no fndfcatfoa that the Ageacy had apy 1nvolvement with kin
in connectfon with Cuba. He wvus granted Covert Security
Clearances in March 1959 for use by KS Division {n his (tiea)

role ag E 14— ]m:d again {n Xoveaber

'1962 for use by CA Staff under Project ZRYAIGR, a pregras for

" e —— e ia

-

the exploitation of political ccomsultazts. In early 1955 Moes
beceme of interest to At.hc House Yoreign Af2airs Carmiiiee because

of his record of kaving representad various fcreiga gover——ents.

. ¢ grim g ey -
.

A memorandim prepered by CA Staff in Marca 1$55 siates that the

records do not shov any use mede of lcss by eftter NE Division

R N I g

or by CA Staff. The CSA of 7 Rovezber 1362 specifles tiaz v2e

W) -30 -
ra VEN g - :

. N ’ t
- .- B T T PO T oS e et L P-S
. A (. Rk B e =
P e T T o Al s S RN 35 IR SO S S

1
|
i
!

Y R Ty Sy e N L LT AP

—



C00562390

i
H " L]

I

R e me e e e . . s e e e

|
5 '
S -
Uy :
AN TR
. ‘hppro*.‘al tacame fav=lid L2 Yoss vers =0t uced withia six
. roaths of the dats of the approval.) _
§ . - . - «:-:,«.-.;w.’,
i TrefZlcente apprcacted Varosa apd told bim thst he had clisats
;' vho vaated to do avay with Cestro end that they would pay big =czey
: for ths Job. Varcca s ssported to have beea very recepiive, sfase
N : it vould rean that ke vould be abla to buy kis o ships, eras, aad

capuricaticas equipment.

LYOFRITY S

. (Coment: 2y this tice Rosell{ had beccoe certain titat .

0'Connell vas aa Agency esployee, not a subordinate of ¥a=cu.

o mgn.

v Ee told 0'Connell that he wvas sure that O'Connell vas "a

o pamte
.
o .

( , governoeat man - CIA™ but ttat O‘Coa=ell should not coaffirs
. . this to him. Roselli said that as a loyal A-erican ke wvould .

-~

do vhatever he cou'd end would pever divulge the operatioca.) H

Rosellf vas to delfver poney to Varopa for expenses. O0'Cozcell
nov recalls the apount as $50,000. Edwvards, Vo vas avay at tte tize,
recalls f£t as $25,000. Since Edwards vas absent, 0‘Connell kad to "

. get apuroval frca Edwecis' deputy, Rotert Banzercan, who umtil trea

PN R AR L 1. Al ey e b e b rea s ¢
. . .

R NV IN

had been uavitifing of the oparatisn. 0'Copnell told Banmer—az tiet

i ;

% the operatfoa vas kaowa to szd aya-oved by Edvards. Ben-er—an au:srized

8 passiry the =onzy azd no~ recalls the amcuat as befingz oa the order of )
\ $20,000 to $25,000. Az Ciffce ¢f Security me=orandin to iza oI,

> &
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@ated 2% Juze 1363, zcis ke ecowat as $L0,150 1o cash exd 1,000

worth of ccemateaticos eqeliymegs., Ja2ea Zzieslize, wio sfgmed the

B

=T

vouchers for the fumds, yecalls the amowrmis ac belsng tisse stated

BT T N B
.

in the OZffce of Security memora~th=.
(Cxczent: As & cidalizht, Tsterli-e seys that, when he
lcarned of the isteadad use of Vercea, steps vere taken ¢o
\

cancel tke plaa. Vasona wvas oue of the Zive key fizutes in tbe

Revolutiozary Front ead vas heavily inval7ed in support of the

o mere
A A

apprcachiag Pay cf Pigs cperation. If siaps vere in fact taken

t0 end Yarona‘s participatica in the sy=dicate plan, they weve

‘..! -

;.

b ;
‘ " 3 {reffective. It is clear that he contf=ued as an integmal part

3 o of the syndicate schese.)

%- When the roney vas ready, 0'Conrell took tie pills from his safe o~

and delivered ttew and tke noney to Roselli, Eoselll gave the pilla

RN

and the poney to Varams, wvhoa Roselli dealt with wmdar psevdoaym.

Iittle 1s knowva of the delivery chamels beycrd Varcna. Varons vas )
é"_ . beliaved to bzve aa esset faside Cuta in a positfor to slip a pili '

to Castro. Edwards recalls sametining woouil e scatect vho worked in

& rostaurant frequented by Castro and vho was o receive the pills end

"

put then into Castro'’s foxd or drin¥. Cdwerds belioves that the

sctene failed because Cestro ceased to visit t-at particule-

3

restauraat.
N & :
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Latdy, .

Sooq after the Bay cf Pigs, Tduvarls sent vord io Roselll : A

through d'Connell that ike operatfoa wes off--even {f scoetbing

. happezad there vou‘.d.be no paysff. Eivards s suvre t::;:re vas a -

ccuplete smjdb'm after that; tie oper=cioa vas 2s24 and rewainad so
N

T until April 1952. He clearly relates tze orizins of the operatiosa to

the upcamiag Bay of Pigs fnvasion, ezl izs termizatioa to the Bey

of Pigs failure. O'Connell agrees that the operatioa was called off

after the Bay of Pigs but that the tersiration ¥as not fivm aad fi=al.

7N He believes that there wvas scmething gofzg 0a betveen April 1961 end _ ’

P SR R . L
‘
.

) .

( e April 1952, but ke casnot now recall vhas. Ee agrees with BLil
Harvey that vhen the operatfon wvas revived {= April 1962, Harvey toox
over a “going operation.” '

. (Ccment: As distirgdsted from 2dvards and 0°Connell,

; 4 both Bissell and Esterline place the terminaiion date of the

. . assassination operatioa as being ebout six non“.:hs before the

s URERAA N R s AN 10 D AREN A PetuDe u
[

Bay of Pigs. Esterlize gives as t's reason for so believing tk2
fact that the decision hed been mads to go akead with a massive,
major operation insteed of an {zéividually-te-zsted one such as

tois. Whatever thae fintention in t2i5 respecti, &7 the decisfon to

termlnate vas azitvally —ada, tze dogicien wvas 0ol coounicated

AR AMEI T e ARG a: b 2ot BT AR QNI AR ALY
. -
. .
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: b
: i . cffectively. Xt is clear that this plee io assassinate Casiro
coatinued {r train wmifl ccretize afier tae 2ay of Pigs.)
{ 0'Coanell belfeves that ke pust have rocoversd the pille, but e s
he has no specific recollection of having doce so. Hs thinks that
" . .
- iastead of returning then to T3D Lz protably would have édzstroyed
L]
: tzem, most l¥ely by fluskisz ten down & toiiet. Treichler has ao’
_ record of the pills kaving teea returc»d to him, but he says he is
quite sure that they vere.

In a memorandim of 1% May 1962 Shefficld Ed.ards etated that

ey

knovledze of this particular operation was limited to six persoas.

In the course of this iavestigaticn, ve huve identified the folloving

N
)

? ’ ‘,—- Persons vho kiew in late 1950 or early 1951 of this specific plan -
; - to assassinate Castro: .

i - 1. Allen Dulles, Director of Central Intelligence

2._ General C. P. Cabell, Deputy Lirector of Central Intellfzeace

' 3.  Richard Bissell, Deputy Director for Plans

‘ k. Sheffield Edwards, Director of Security

; 5. Jaes Q'Commell, Office of Security, the case officer

6. J. D. Esterlice, Calef, WA/l

T7- Cornelius Roosevelt, Chief, TSD

8.[ o)X ], Ctemtcal Divistoa, TSD

9. Edvard Guaa, Chfef, Over=tfons Divisioa, ¥edical Services

IRV PO ATIIER prow ARSI R et S T
. . - . e
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\ ¢ &
; 10. Willies Farvey, Ciief, TI/D

t _ _ .-
11. Sidzey Gottlien, Specfal Assisteat to the DD,’P {Cotzlied's AR Ee
H cume vas eatounzered repeatedly ia inis i6guiry, but ke :

i dsnles Jmowving of the operation in 1553-61.)

' 12. PoY%art Panperman, Deputy Director of Szcurity

. 13. J. C. King, Calef, Wi Divisioa (3= too dentes knowing of

r. tke operation &t tre tize.)

‘ s follovirg persons outsids the goverrment are known to e

; witiing of the opreration aprd either now or strorgly cuspect the

t

Ageacy's coarection vith ft:

O
.
.

1. Robert Maheu, a private investigator

b

( : 2. John Roselli, thes Agency's princiral contact vith the
g g2=blirz syndicnte

3. Sewm Giancana, 2n importent figurs in the syndicate

4. Santos Trafficante, the courier end pan inside Cuba

These additiopal people vere aware of the operation, but their

knovledze of CIA's courection wvith {t can oniy oe spcculated:

LN L R T B 1 A AL s S ¢

1. Juen Orta, tke can origizally selected to potson Castro
2. Asptoato Varoae, a Cucan ex{le leeder

3. Tte son-in-lav of Veroca, vho is kaown to have teen {avolved
wvith hia closely during this tize. (Toe Varoca 2017 7ile raxes
no referencs *o Varoaa having a son-{a-lew, but ke ideptified
tuisz close assoniate as such. )

—~
\
("
]
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i
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. The Azeacy's Geasru) Ccunsel, levreace Housion, end Atlorns

- Gersrel Robert Keazady learasd the Pl deie{ls of ite operatifoa lan . . . :ﬂ
May 1952. We do mot imow the particulars of tke report Drev Pearsca -
now has, but {¢ pay foclde cany of the letafls of this o;;emtton.
If 1% does, ttea the circla of hose ndv ¥=ciiaczeable would be :
videned to fnclude: s !

\
1. Edvard P. Morgaa, labeu's Wasaingion attorney

H 2. Colunnist Drev Pearson and protably his partner, -

- Jack Andersom

£ - - 3. Chief Justice Earl Varren ' :

’ . ; ,3 %. James Rovley, chief of the Secyet Sérvice

A(- .5, Pat Coyne, Executive Secretary of the FTIAB

: 6. Attomey Ceperal Rawsey Clark

_i 1- -Varlous pembers of the FBI

:_’. . . -

R WS 7 o QML U R IV
1 . N
: 3.
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s o ) C2nblirs Syndfcate - Tozce 2
¥illtez Earvey, Chief of FI/D, was triefed fz Fetruary 1551 Con
: ey

(by authority of Richard Btesell) on Frase cze of ie gnabliag

' en 4t

syodicate operution.’ Taat briefing w2s {1 conzectisa with a sensitive
operation that Bissell kad assigned to Farvey. Earvey cescrites 1t

thus: Eerly in the Xan=edy adninict-stion, Bfssell called hix in to

-

discuss vkat Farvey refers to as an £xsca:tive Action Cepadility; L.e.,

o ae

a geper=l stand-by carability to carry out assassiraticas when required.

Parspnt .

Rarvey‘'s potes quote Bissell as cayinz, "ore Whiie Eouse Las tulce

[y =

—.\ u:';ed me to create such a capabflity.® BEssell rzcalis d’scussirg
(C - ' the question of developing & general capebility vita Earvey. He
mentioned the Edwards/@nbung syndicate operation egafnst Castro
in that context, but he nov thinks that the operaticu vas over by

then and that reference to it vas in ter=s cf & past operation as a

i DR T IR Yo
. .

case in point. It vas on this basis that Earvey arracgsd to be

i briefed by Bdwerds. Harvey's fixing of tke éate as Pebriary was ooly
£~ - . :

| o . after reviev of events both Preccd.f.ng the briefirg ard following {t.
L - as

Ee says nos that {t right kave beenfesrly es lete Jenmry or as late

E e

e

as ¥arch 1951. ' -

After scme discussfion of the probdleas favolved i1 developing an

(oM

Executive Action Capability, Bissell pleaced Farvey ia ckargz of the

effort. EKarvey says that Bissell bad elr=ad; discussed ceztafn aspectis

THRARUTY I S L AOMEMR LY, TV
. —_
N L

[ .

|

I
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of the problea with Armold Silver uod with S5iinzy G3ttllied. Since
Silver wac alrsxdy cut i=, Earver used 1.z o cevelopizg tne
Executi\;c Actica Csrebility, although rever vith m;pcct to Castro.
We did pot questioa G ttifeb on his knovledse of tte prezrem for
cresiing an Executive Actfon Capzoility, but Zarvey*'s peation of bia
in this co:mect-‘.on ray explein a cotatisa by Dr. Guma that Earvey
instructed Cunn to discuss technigues with Gottlieo wiiloul associati~z
the dis::ussion with the Castro operation.

daxvey states that after the decisioa vas made to go ahead with
the creating of aa Exscutive Ac%fon Carabilfzy, ead vhile be vas '
st11l discussing its development with Bissell, he brisfed Mr. Helms
fully oa the céneral concept but vithout zeatfon of the then ongoing
plan to assassinate Castro.

The Executive Action program cane t0 be kmowvn as ZRRIFLE. Its
principal assst wves ea agent, GJ4IN, who t=d teen recruited earlier

‘1 E o3 sror use in a special cperztiion in the Coago ~wiser
ace cinatlc e Rittd codiamma} to be N by Justin O‘Doncell.

' {(0'Donpeil made a survey of the scene, dacid=s ne wvanted no part Ln

an assassipation atiempt, acd asied to be released--which Bissell
granted.) The projsct pace, ZRRILE, firss azpeers in the riles 1a
May 1931, altrough tre first recordzd approtal is dzted 19 February

1952. Tae newv DD/P (S2ins) on tizat date auiiarized Zervey, by

-
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nec%mndu:, to handle ti2 prolect ca & spacial tasis, Ac:mm*.l.:{g for
cxpeaditures vas 0 be by gazeral category eznd cu "r.a.rv:y's certifi-
catfoa. Tue initial approval was for $1%,700, coasisting of $7,200 . - .—-,.q-,:f;
for QI4IN's ernual salary and $7,500 for overaticcal expenscs.

Project ZRRIFIZ was covered as a~ 7i/D cperetica (osténsibly
to develop e mﬁbmw for eatering safes exd for kidaapping couriers).
It continued on & course separste frox the Eduardsfgambling cyndicate
Operation egainst Castro until 1§ Kovember 1961. Es=rvey has a note
that on that da<e he dfscussed with Bissell it&e application of the
ZRRIFIE progran to Cuba. Earvey says that Bissell fnstructed hinm to
take over Edvards! contact with the criminal syndicate and thereafter
o run the ope;'atlon agalast cast.ro.' Hervey e2ds that, as a completely -
unrelated development, stortly ;::.tt:cr this discussion with Bissell he
vas told by Belms that be vas to be placed {n charge of the Agency's

Cuba task farce.

Iate 1961 - Early 1962
Harvey recalls tkat ke wves very busy with a mpmber of things i{n
the period that followed the discussica with Zissell that led to his
taXing over Edvards’ Castiro operaticz. He wa=s Tumalag cover nis
responsibilities in FI/D. E= vas woriing with N3A oa the Martin/

Mitckell cCefection case. e was reading in o2 Cuta operations and

TN e s —— TV e e e o kL At A T
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’ e vas engaged {n dafly zeetlogs cozlerning tsea. Ee atiendad a ctatisa
i cafefs' confersase in Fazeca fa lste Jaauary and early Fadruacty. .
. SR P T
- Frbrusry - March 1952
Earvey recalls a first seetf-g vita E¢wards {n Februsry 1662 -
ca the subject of the Casiro oper=:f{sa. E2 als0 recalls woriing
v P out the details of the takeover dusi=g March.
{Cocment: Afier Farvey took over the Castro operation he‘\}
H ran {t as ape aspect of ZRRITLI; rowever, b2 persosally bandled
i ) the Castro operatfon and did =ot use any of tle assetc being
-~ _ developed in ZRRIFIE. He says that he scon came to think of the
(J. Castro ogeration ecd ZRRIFIZ es beirz syaonymous. Tte over-all

sm catane

Executive Action prozran ceze to be treated in his mind as being

syﬁonynous with QJJIIN, the ageat vorkin.g- on the over-all progrea.

e amn—

Be says that vhen he wrote of ZRRIFLE/GIVIN the reference vas to
Executive Action Capebility; vien he used the cryptoaym ZRRIFLE
alone, he wvas referrizg to Casiro. He safd that his ccrrespondence '

would disclose this distiactica. We revieved the correspondencs

and fownd it for tle most par: u::evesﬁ‘.,;./

=

: (AZier Earvey leZt Task rorce d 2ad vas vinding up tis

*

: Leadquariers responsibilities ia greparatfoa for assigmment to

H

Rc=e, ke wvrote a mezors~dim to tia Cafef, TI Staff, dated 27 Jwze
el |

i

3 ( ) ) - Lo -

z .
; S |
¢ ) R
¢ : 1
L -

N e T e




C00562390

' o« -

K -
T

4
'
Y -
t 8 S
] v, 4!
a . =
1653, swating <tat the osfzfiral Juszsificmiloa for exployi-g
Q5WIX 20 longer exisied a=d ralsing tte Guesifoa of QJWIN's
i . termicatfon. The records (CITA-197%, 2% April 195%) show that )
' QI vas teraisated by the Luvesbourg Station oo 21 April
165%. There is 20 izdfcation {1 e File that the Erecutive
Actian Capability of ZZAIFIS/CIdI wus ever usad.)
" \
April 1982
LI Ed.ards recalls Farvey coataciisg L¢= {a Apr{l a=d asking to be
Lo B put in tcuch wvith Beselld. Edvards says toat he verified Eelas'
. C S approval and then made the ercargecents. Earvey states that he triefed
P
: Eelns before his first ceeting vitk Pozellf, explaini-g 1its purpose,
E - and that be also reported to Belms the results of his ceeting vith
i _ Roselli. Harvey statecs tiat tuereafter be regalarly briefed Helms
‘ on the status of the Castro operatian.

LY

RE . (Corrzent: Edvards siatepent tiat he “verified Eelas®

approval” is the earlfest i{nld{cation ve bhave that Mr. Eelms had

beer £ade wittinz of the ge=pl{ng syndicete operation agzainst

.5 Castro. Barvey added t=at, wken = brisfed Pel=s cn Roselld, {
i X '
he obteined Eelns' approval not to btrief ike Director.)
{ Edvards, Harvey, aad O'Caell kave £iffering recollectiocs of
{
the specilics of the turmover INT Eiwa:is,':)‘Co::eu to farvey. HNot

IR

( \\../ - b1 -
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all of tr-e diflferencecr AL e yecolv=d--22% evza VY folleca-up

intervievs In suich k2 fnforcatioa furnisz=d Ly each vus checke2

¢ - . with each of the otker two. There is no disagreepent o3 tze fact e vt e

: of tke turmover por oa vtea it tecx place. The recollections vary o J
decidedly, though, oa tre status of tne operatfon ab the time of its
treasfer <0 Eaz;ve;( acd oa Just bov clean the breag =as betveen phase

: one wder Edzards and phase tvo wnder Earvey. )

T a. Edvards believes that the operatioa wvas called off

' . ccopletely afier the Zay of Pigs and that therc was o furtber

- operatiozal activity in coasection wita it uatil Harvey met

; (v' - "t ' Roselli end reactivated the operation {n April 1652. O'Connell

sroduced Parvey to Roselll, acd Edwaxds bad nothing further tc R
a0 vith the operatfon--with the exceptioa of a peeting with
Attoroey General Robert Kennedy in conxection vith tke Phyllis

" McGuire wiretapping incideat. (Tbe viretappicg {nctdeat is

e st st e B e S ASe 4

described in a separate section of this report.) Ed-ards®

records show that oa lb May 1952 Earvey called Edvards “and

RV I
.

{ndicated ihat he vas droppirg any plens for the use of

ara.

Roselll for the future.”

b. Earvey's r=collectioz of tte tar—mover tends tO support

PO NS

Ed-ards! su=mary, bul ke clafws that ha ook over "e §2ing

operatica.” Scze support for this clzin is fcupd {n Ekis descripiioc

_('FV
AN > ' - k2 -
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"0f Just £ov it vas planced to get the polesa i=to C3stro’s food
by cmp}gyixv, ccozoze with accecs to a restauraat frequeated by

Casgrp':’:.-'l:'ce mectanies vers fdaptical with those described by

U P LN}

Edwards and as reported in our carlier accouat of pbase one of
tke operatioa. .
c. O Coanell’s accouat of his ova role fr the operatioz

AY

in the early veeks follovirg Harvey's supposed takcover makes it

evident that there wvas not a clean break between the Office of

'. Security's cespoasi{bflity and that of Earvey. Further, 0'Connell
! ' nov believes that tbare rust have been "ecmething golng vn”
betveen April 1961 (after the Bay of Pige) ansd April 1962, but
he clafms to be unable to recember any of tie particulars.

There are otter diragreements amoang the three oa facts. They are

reviewved here, not because they alter tbte essential fact of the
turnover or of Barvey's sole resporsibility for the operatfon after

& certafin point in tipe, but because they suggest that persons who

vere supposedly unvwitticg of events after tke turnover wvere in fact

TOTTH N, Cu g, v pam B

‘wvittingz, because they vere not effectively cut off 4t tke Instant of

AN

5 turnover.

, . Barvey's notes ghow that be asd O Connell vent to lew York City
?’ to meet Roselll on the 8th and 9th of April 1952. 0'Coznell recalls !
; it as beingz carly {n April aad that the introdusiion vas cade on & !
: ' l
L |
() - b3 - i
. |
A |
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: Sunday, wrich wouil =ars {t e 3th. EFarvey says *kat only he ezd
&
!;’! 0'Cerzell et vih Doselld; C'Coarnell szys that Makau was alco

preseat at the neeif=g, Eott ears posiiive cf tre ecturacy of tiair
reco]_le;:u.o:xs, axd cach gives reasons for his ccaXideace {n his
clarity of recall, Tte siznilicance, for purpcses of this fecqutsy,
¢ vkether Mabeu @4d or did =22 ioow hat the operatica contimwed
uxdeyr Harvey.

a. Earvey is certain that ke would have remeabered 1t 1if

t Vaheu were present. He and Maheu were in tee saxe FBL tralni-zx
§ ‘ class at Quastico ia 19%0. e does rot remesber tavirg zeem .
{ G "‘j Maheu since ke, Earvey cese with the Agency fn 19%7, althoush ke
t . ~ . acknovledzes trat ke ray bave ceen hinm once or Lwice socfally. i
;_ - He 18 sure he kas pot seea ¥ah=u since 1952 vhen Barvey was
! assigned to Berlin.
! b. 0'Consel], who set up the meeti=z, {5 just as posiiive
H tast Maheu was thers. F= describes a saries of events that
E o reassurs hiz c.: e acturacy of his pemory. Toe four of thex
? E i traveied seperately to Rev York. Tesy set at +ks Savoy Plarm
f:, ) Hotel (Savoy Sf1ton?) wters all four stayed. After discussiscss,
: Maheu suzzested dinner at tte Z1lx Reom, a fashionsble :e;tamac
in 8 reerby bhotel. O'Cozaell says that Makeu plcked up the tab.
Toey x‘L-nis‘:ed Gian=r 2to:zt 9:30 or 10:CJ p.n. FPoselli wvantied to
RN =
PO - k-
' R e e
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bur tae group a nizatcap, cut sinse 1L vas Sunday aight asarly

a1l of the vers vers clozed. They valied arourd tie nsignbor-

Pl )

Locd locxinz for aa opea lar acd fixally wvound ::p at the
b Copecabtara. Ihey were refused adsittzzce to the tar bzcause of
e rule x;est.rlc:.ng eézissica ¢ couzles, o tasy fat at a table
viere they could zatch tke Zloor show! Roselli fourmd winself
. faci=z a table at "rirgside® at vhich Poyl1is McGuire was sitiing
e o vith Dorothy K{lgallan and Liberace for the openirg night of
. singer Bosexary Clooney. To avoid Fayllis McGuire's seeing him,

Roselll got his ccrmpanions %0 change their seati=g arrangecent

s ™ 60 that his beck vac turred 0 Kiss McGuire. Mibeu vas an

Ths

2 . fntegral part of all this. (Roselli's reascn for 2ot wasting

:- Phyllis McCuire to see him with his cc:pa::iansvnlbeca:e

evident frca ker role {n the wiretappirg incfdent, which is

‘ . described in a separata secitioa of this report.)

:- Tke two differ.u:.g recollectiicos canzot be recanciled. As a point of

" . interest, Elerds s;txted that vben he briafed Farvey on tiae operation
. ) he de].lbe:a?eiy azitied reference to Maheu in order to screea Maheu

- ‘off from Earvey's tekeover of the cperatioa.

’ The cext significant point of difference has to <o with ':rmt

5 ° bhappened afier the Hew York meeting. O0°'Coanel) 40ld us tat Lo azd

Roselli left Dav York for Mianf the next dsy (presuszoly 10 April)

4 -
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- and remqafped thers uailll Harvey srrived. Eezvey, cz the other raed, :
? Yecalls a ceating wiid 'Coanell asd Rosellf i ‘-lssh!.r.;t.oa on iﬁ April. '
0'Connell, at firse, ¢id rmot recall the Wasamingica peeting, but, . l
: _v¥hen given Hervey‘s.caraaology, he s2id ke did recall returning %o
. ‘ Wastington to eet Eervey for scme purpose but teat the details are ' :
' we in his nind. -Earfey at rirst thought that the 1k April ceeti-z !
) ‘ in Vashington vas O'Conzell’s last coazact with Roselli during this ' .
; sacizd phase of the eanbling syndicate operatifoa. 0°'Conaell told us
; ) that Roselli vas apprehensive over tae nev errazgeceot (and of Farey
!- . personally) and asked 2‘Connell to rezain oa for a time, vhich O'Coazell
;(*, - _/: agreed to do. Woen told that 0'Coacellvas surs ttat he had continuved
E ’ on in the 0pem.tion for scme two or taree veeks after Harvey's take- -
* over, Harvey agreed that this wvas correct. O0'Comnell’s carryover vas
: for purposes of contfaulty. We caanct be gure of the date 0'Conzell
: ’ vas fipally elinfrated from tke operation. Ke vas in Miemi vith
' o - Roselli and Bervey pertaps as late as 27 April. His role in tke
. . .
. operation had deffn{“ely end=d by Jure 1§52 when ke wms assigned FCS
, Harvey recalls leeving Wasaizgtioa for Miani by autcaodbile on
E 19 April. Fe tbought that he took delivery of tee pills from Dr. Gumz
: before leaving. GCuma kas 1o recomrd of any such deliverysatl that tics; !
g his last record coace;"n‘_::g pills is dated Feoruery 1961. [: 03 ] :
X
E
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does kave a cotztioa of delivericgz four pills (cze capsule ezd three

tedlets) to "J.C." on 13 April 1652, E OSJr-:.ds <k!s as beirz
Jis 0'Conaell. Wner told of this, Harvey agreed that 4t vas p*o'tabl/

P S,

correct. O0'Connell elso leels that he oust Lave been in Weshington
for the pf}l dalivery.

Earvey says that he arrived fa Miami oa 2) April 1952 eod fourd

-
| es mmee apr w

Roselld already ia touch vith Touy Verora, the Cubag exile leader wto

) bad participated in pt=se ane. Xt is et this point that the firm}

d.ttfererice in recollecticas occurs. Harvey described ¢the panper in

-
(3

vhich the lethal materisl vas to be iniroiuced fato Castro's food,

( ’ "- invoiving &n asset of Varora's vho had access %0 someone ina

restaurant frequented by Castro. We told Earvey that Edwards had ..
described precisely the sare .plan. ¥hen ve asked Earvey hov Edvards V

could bave known of tbe mechanics 1f there hid been no activity in toe

I S TP S v PP
.

operation for a year, and if Barvey vas starti=g agsin from scratch, '

——

Harvey replied that he tock over a Igoing operation--cne that vas

glready "in train."™ PEdwvards denies that this is so. O'Connell says

(LYY PRIV

.ﬂp_t Barvey is the ore vho is right. Ta= operatioa vas going on wten
Harvey took it over, altaough O‘Connell does not remenber wvbapn Varoza

wvas reactivated or whbat bz2d teen done with hinm fa the peaatize. '

Along wvith the change in Agency leadersh!p of “he op=ration,

Y i e 2o

vaica sav Darvey replacing £dwards/0'Coczell, *tere also ~ere changes

(\;) ) - &7 -

~
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{2 tre orizi{mal cast oI hocdim pizyers. IFarT=y coeciffed that
Glezta=a vas rot to be broyght {a co <zp re:ssilvatica of th2 orarztica,
; - - L2 belfcves thet Bozell hongred the request. R;sem once - f\' o —-;1#-
. repoited Lo Esrvey t'.:_at Cizaca-a hed ecgeed {f aaything wvas goizz o,
end’ vhen Poselli sald 2at potring was zeppering, Glancara said,
i ' Coo tad.” Adifticcally, Santos Trorsteate (“Jce, the courfer™ frez
the eszlier phase) wvas no leoger iavolved, Uith the closizg of the
lest cesino $0 Havaza fn Septeater 1051, Trafficante presumably =o
locger tad access. Roselll nov tad e z2a ¥nown to Farvey as Mac=o,
vao also used the rames Carcla-Cczez szl Godoy.
(‘- : (Coment: Earvey {s umeble further 4o {dentify Maceo; be _
descrites hin as "a Cuban wao spozs Italfea.” Oze of Varcca's B}
associates {n t.:e Cuzaa exile concmity vas named Antonio MACZC
¥zckle, but 1t seems unlively that s was the Kaceo ot‘thi:
. . operation. He wvas promizert ecozsh $n the extle ccummity to
f’ bhave been known to Earvey. Prurther, 1t seems clear that Maceo

vas "Roselli's man.”™ This secozd prase apoears to lack the

orex<helwing, high-level gangster fiavor that cheracterized the
i first ptase. Rosellf rezai-ed e5 a promizent figure in tte

operz=tion, but woriiry direcily with the Cutan exile ccmmily
azd directly ca tezalf of CIN. 23s211{ wes essential to tte

secord prhase a3 a coztact wita Yerooz, who presiumably stfll
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belfeved k2 was Sef-g :;.:ppo:‘,.cd 3y U.S. E:si=esseea with

firopn~ial sweres {= CuZza. RIsellil reeded Siancsna end Traffizante

fn the Tirit pxese as & peaas of establishfrz contects Lnsldg Cuts.
Ez did not nezed tten in the egecozd rhasa, because he bad \'am::a..
Eovever, it vculd b2 pafyve 10 sssize thet FHoselli did not take
tae prec:ut;'.on 62 {aforming bigher-ups £z the syndicate toat ke
vas vorking {3 ¢ territory cozsidered to be the private desain

v of scoeare else i the syndicate.)

P " . Wien the piils vere given to Varo=a throwga Kosellf, Varons

(v

~ reguested ams ard equiment needed for scoport of his end of the

Earvey, vith the

a

operatioz. Rosell( pessed tae request to Earvey.
help of Ted &addey! tre chief of the JVJIAVZ Statica, procured
explosives, detomators, tweaty .30 caliber rifles, twenty .k5 caliber
hard gums, tvo radios, a2l one tcat radar. Es:rvey says that the.

“shopping 1ist” inclrled sase items that could be obtaired only from

the U.S. Goverrment. Zarvey caltied those L{tezs, tecause Roselld,

£ - . A
<= . posing &5 a representztive of privete busizess interests, would not .
: bave had eccess {0 such equient. Tie cosi of tte arms and equizxcent,
4 about $5,000, was T/A'd to heedquarters. -

‘ Earvey ezd Shackley rertad a G-Faul truck under an assumed r2re,

i .

: loadad it with ke args and aquimant, a-? parczad $4 in tbe parkinz lo:
of a @rive-in restavrerst. Tte keys were thza givea to Roselli for

HE
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deliver; efizer to Macso, 0 Varonu, or w0 Varcze's goa-ia-lew,

Evicaxntly Earvey 6nd Poseild zad nct ;2% coze 19 imust cach oteer.

¥ ) - Perzaps fcarisg a dcuble-cross, each cet abcut izf=peadenily to T ~-.'f_: ey
; assure hizself that the equipuent reecked the prcper haads. After

rarkisg the truck, Earvey and Snackley kept the pasiing lot wider

survefllance wmttl the Fass vas caapleted. Posellf, accoapanied bty

e

AY
0°'Coaxell, did the same. lleitter pair nev tost the otker was

‘ . vatching. Eventually the truck vas plcked up sod drivea avay. It
. was returned la‘er, enmpty, and with the keys uzier the seat as
i prearrecgsd. Earvey returced 1t to the reatal ageacy. Iarvey savs / »
;l \ that Shackley rever kmew to vhom delivery vas zads rmor for uhat‘.// !
S~ !
purpose. Shazfley vas serely called vroa to furnish support for a i
3 beadquarters operation froa valch he was othervise excluded.
: .
H
: ¥y 1952
_
: Earvey and Roselli arzenged & sysiem of telerhocze cammunicatioa |
H
2 ny vhich Harvey vas kepr. posted cn azy cevelorments. Earvey, usin,_, .1
é_ Sr e
’ C P_y phons, could call Roselli at the Friars Clud in Los Angeles at 1300 l
2 - hours, Los Angeles time. . Rosell! could ptoce Eszwex at Earvey‘s hcoe {
: . .
! in the evenfng. Rosellf rsported thet tke pills were in Cudba end at [
i 1
{ t
i o the restauraat reported’; used regulerly by Castmo. i
' | i
! ' .
D .
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Jzme 1652
‘ Besellit mpor‘_éd to Zarvey oa 21 Jure thut Vercoa had dispatched. ‘j
< : = s
. a teesy of three cen to Cuba. Just wpat irey were mupposed to do is i K
s ) pretty vague. F.:.r'-'ey’ sald that tzey arpeared o fave no specific .

. - {
plea Jor zilling Castro. They vere to reccrult citers wino mig=t be

used ir such a scheme. I ax opportia®ty o kill Castro presented
ftcelf, ttey or thke versons they recrufted wvere to makXe the atteapt--

percaps using thn ptlls. Harvey pever lear—ed (beir names or enytaing

* elge about then. Prom the sequeace of the reports, 1t wvould seem timt

12w 2 0 SO e g vt

‘ . ttke p1lls were sent i1 ahead of the three-sen tees, tut this {3 rot zow
(_\ — ascertatrable. , -

i  September 1962

i

|

Harvey saw Rosellf i Misvd on 7 and on 11 Septexmber. Varoza
vas reporied as tten ready to send in another tesz of three mea. Toey

were supposedly nilitia ren wvhose assigr—ent vas to pepetrete Casiro's

.body grard. Durirg tils perfod the "wedicine™ wvas reported as si{11 E-—;
in place epnd the three men cf tke fir3t teem safe. ) :
!
Septemter 1952 - Jamary 1053 3
14 t
: 1
_e. Although Harvey tecefved saveral reports trat the oilitia zen vere {

poised 1o take off, presizaoly Jrca sGoevizre {n th> Tiorlde keys,

i
i : !
i
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they did pot actuaily lesve. First, "cozditicas incfia” vers glvea

cs the yeason for dalay; ther tnme Cotscer alczslile orisics threw plens
avy. Earvey was {1 ¥Mleaal tetueen 22 Decexter and 6..1’3::\:317. fie savw’
both Roselli erd ll.ace? severgl %!ces duricgz that pertod. .He made a
pajment of $2,700 o Bcselli for rassing o Varoma for the expezses of’
the three nilitis pea. farrey aad Posell! had telepnoce discugsiccs
of the operatioa betueea 1l ard 15 Jeauary. Inrv=y says that Roselll
wvasn't kidding hinself. Fe agreed with Earvey tast rothing was
bapoening and that there vas ot nuch ckeaace thet anything would
bappen in the future. As far as Earvey kcous, the thvee militia

ren never did leave for Cuta. Ee xmowvs nothirg of vtat pay have

happeped to the three reported to have been sent to Cuba.

February 1963

Harvey vas {n M{am¢ 11-1% February.” Ee had no contacts with any
of the principals, but ke left vord for Maceo that there vas nothing

nev and that ft nov looked as {f it were all over. (Just hov Earvey

"left this vord for Maceo is not clear.)

Barvey left Mfex{ on 15 rebruary <o meet wiih Rosalli {n Los
Angeles. They agreed at tre Los Acgeles p=eting ti2t tie operatfoa
wvould te closed ofF, bu: that ft wculd e urnwise io ettempt a precirmate

break betweea Reseili azd Varcma. Ro32118 azreed that he wmuld coatince

- r————

|
i
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to gze Yerona, gradvally roducirg ii= Sreqisncy of contact uatil thars

s neZe.

EIRETY IR X
.

ril - Vay 1953

5

Earvey cays that Le recefved vz telepicre calls froe Roselldl

’

during this yeriod. Harvey decifed t=at ft wvould e best to bave o=
last reeting vith Roselll before he lefi for bis assigncent in Roze.
He states that he reported this decisfon to Mr, Felms vho gave his

approval.
"\ - June 1963

Roselll cn;:e to Washington to reet vith Farvey sametime about the
xiddle of June. Harvey met him at Dulles airport. Harvey remembers
baving suggested to Roselli that ke bring caly carry-on luggage so
there would be no delay at the ai~port avaiting taggage. Harvey bad by

; " then cl'oscd higs own haxe in preparatica for leeavirng the country aand
?:‘:-.‘- ' vas living 1z the bQuse af a reighbor vho wvas out of tovn. Roselli

stayed wvith Earvey as a houseguest €= tte pef{zhbor's home. That

FEN R

evening Roselli, Zarvey, azd lrs. E2rvey vent out for dipner. While

dining, Earvey received a phoce call Ircm Sam Papich who wanted to mcw

if Earvey krewv the idcrntity of his Jin-ar grast. Earvey said that te did.

nNm’.&fﬁ\A?’“ﬂ'.*-ri-l Rl CERR ANATE AN
~ .
.
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It subsequently develozed that the 721 b=d Rezellf under f{ztensive

surve{llance at the ti=ze, erd Farvey creculales th=tg ke vas piczed uy
¥ ) as ha 322t thz afrport paszing lot gzd wzs fdentiffed through kis auto T s Seeieage

1l{cense mimter. Errvey et Pepich for dreakfhst the next mornfng asd

cxplaized thati he wes terni-sifing an oneratiosnal essociatioa vith

' Rosellf. Papich remicded Earvey of the F3I rule requiring F3I persocasl

’ to report aay kmom co:t;c:s betveer former F3I exployees aad criz=ical

elesents., Papich said that Ze would kave to rsport to J. Edgar Hoowver

that Earvey bkad been seen witi Roselli. Earvey safd he understood

LI Papich's sitvation and did 2ot object to such a r=port being rade.

. — -

: ( : Earvey safd that he asked Papich to infom hin fa edrance 4f 1t appeared

: - that Eoover might call Mr. McCope--Harvey's point being that he felt .

s that McCone should be briersd before receivirg a call from Hoover.

t

Papich sgreed to do £0. Eazzey safd that ke tten 40ld Mr. Felmc of

' tae f{ncicdent and that Helns agreed that trere was ro need to brief

¥ HcCone tmless a call froa Foover was to be expected.

g’ Thts w2 Harvey's lact fice-to-face sseting wIth Roselld,

) althouzih ke has heard Prco tfwm since thea. Tz later 1inks betveen

Harvey znd Roselli er= described in a seperate sectfon of this report.

‘ The 1ist of persozs vitting of tae seccad pazse of the operaticn

2

I dirfers from those who rrew of the first pease. Those we cave icdenlified

ere:

v .

e

I |

7.
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1. PRicrerd Feles, Deputy Director for P.‘;-_s‘
2. Williem FHarvey, Crief, T 1isk Force
: - 3. .Joces 0'Comnell, Offfce of Securlty (Es kmows that Hspvey %] ~==
) ] took over the oparatica and delivered pilic, arcs, acd |
- equipcent fa April 1962, Ee« does not I=ov of dasveloprents

afier May 1962.)

k., Sheffield Bduards, Director of Sacusitly (8 k2ovs of the fact
of the tumover to farvey, out siates p2 knovs nothing of
develomients trereafier.) N

S. J.C. Xfrz, Chief, “E Mvisicn (Ee swated in our interview
wvith him ttat be }-ew that Farvey vas phavirg reeti=gs with
renbers of the gambiirg syndicate in 16462.)

6. PBruce Czeever, Barvoy's daputy im 1262 (Cheever inows that
Harvey vas weeting vith ganzsters in Bepo (sic) ia the winter
of 1562.)

.’

¢~ 7. Ted Saackley, Chief, JYAAVE (He assisted Harvey in the
delivery of aras and equifrent to Varcca &a April 1362,
but presunapbly did rot ¥rov the icezzities of tke recipieants
nor the purposa for vhicha the materizl vas to be used.)"

! 8. [ o3 ],‘ ’SD(E o3 jparticl;auou vas Lirdted
, to furnishisg the pills to O'Coozell ca 13 April 1562.)
. 9. Antonfo Varona, the Cuban exile leader (Ee presunably vas

not avare of goverrment sponsorship.) - .

10. Varana's son-in-law (Ee too vas presiebly wvas pot svere of
the goverrent’s role.) -

11. HMaceo, Roselll‘s "man” (Maceo probabiy kmev there was a
¥ goverc—ent coz—ectica, but smay not tave tdertified CIA as
the egency.) -

We can only conjecture £s to vho else zay kave own at lzast that

RICTRNEAE

the operstifoa was coatisutag aud peroups sase ol ioe delails. San
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Gieazaza vas cuppisedly 2t out of tre gecond phaze, but we canant
X e sure that Rosellt dfd not keep kiy Injorsed. Toe sese cay be sald
E of Seatos Trafficante. Farvey is sure that Mabeu vac not involved {n e et
)’.ax;ve:f's i{ntrcduction to Rosellf, but O‘Coanell i6 equally positive
that Maneu participated. Tiae story that Drev Pearsoa told the
Presfideat, asd viich {s @mowa 12 other Goverroeat circles, sounds
k] suspiciously like this second pzace of the cperatfoa. IZ that is =o,
ST " then {t {s li¥ely that tte operatfon has leared--perbaps tarough
' ° these channels:
- Rosellf to Maheu
irs. ) .
;(v - Makeu to Bdvard P. Morgan, Hakeu's Washington lavyer
'i Morgan to Prew FPearson
; Pearson to Chief Justice Warrea aad to the President
1
* Varren to Rovley, chies of the Secret Service
E ] Rouley to Pat Coyce and to the FSI
o The FEI to Attorcey Gereral Clark
%_ I { - . -
‘- We ha\re a more detaliled treativent in a separaie section of this rsport
F ' :
3 of the chaamels through vhich the story oay rave rassed. R
i
O
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Tne direiapyt

Late 1951 - E=rly 1052 -

Iy

Well after the Pre-Zay of Pigs pkece of tre gaobling s;:ndica-:c
opez;ation w'assa-ssln;:e Castro, a=d caly frdirectly reistad to ft,

a development in the private life of Sem Glaacera led to az {ncident
that cade the FBI avare of the Agency's relatioaship with the syndicate
and required ithe briefing orf tke Attorney Gezerzl on thke details

of the assa'ssmuon plaz.

Fhyllis McGuire, of t=e singing McGuire sisters, vas and is
openaly known to be Glancraa's mistress. Giancara suspected ber of
baving aa affefir with Lax Rowan, of the Rowan exd Mariin ccoedy teaa.
Both Rowan and Hiss McCuire vere tten entertaining in las Vegas, and
Giancara asked Maheu to put a bug in Rowen's mou Maheu ¢id not wvant
to do tke job and declined on tte grounds that he vesn't equipped for

that sort of work. Gienceza pade e claim for a return favor: he

had vorked on tie Castro assassination operatfon for Makteu, and

‘Maheu vas indsbred to hés. Glancepa said that iZ Makeu woulda't

take oa the Jcb, he, Glazza=am, would 3o to Las Vegas end dd it
hizself. Maresu agresd o arrange to have the roca bugged.
{Coment: The exact date of tais is uasertain. An August
1953 ften oa Giznzaza in the Chizazo Sua-Tizes refers to the

fncident, without zeczlizn of wviretepdping, =24 seis the year as

A
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1GSl. Tasre s pothieg = Ageasy files that pispolnts ke date,

: asd ite memorfes of those we interviewcd wio imow of the incideat : )
., . are bkazy. Elvards and Q°Ccazell & noz leam of the ﬁnciﬁcnt ] " Rt S
. \:.1:;.1 after it rsad bappenad. Z2wards caa place {t caly as being
after the Pay of i’lgs. 0'Corell at 2¢rsi cthought tkat it vas .

RN in eariy 1952. When sho'm toe pevspaper accomat, 0'Concell =afid
. \
. that {f the pevs story was corzecs, Lt vould bave had to have been
_ very late in 1961. An Offfce of Security —emarandim to the DICT,
! of 2k June 1G85, states that 1t y=z "=t ttc height of the project
negoti=tions.” This is confusing, sather ttea clarifyinz, because
‘ (- ,\! _ the operatioa vas Asupposed]y at daad standst{ll in late 1961
T - and very early 1952. Clearly tte {ncfdent occurred before T -
February 1952, because 1t vas oa t:at dt;te that the Director of
i Security told the FBI ttat CIA would object to prosecution.
: Presumably the FAL‘s case vas already camplete by then.)
;
' Meheu arranged to bave Gisncenz's request hkandled by Sdwd L.
.‘ - ". Du Bois, & private investigator in Miz—t. Du Bois assigned tvo men
i to the job: Arthur J. Ballettid and J. ¥. Barrisoa.
2 (Commeat: Tne September 1956 classiffed telephoae directory
* for the Grester Miemi Area lists Zdard L. Du Sois under

-

"Detective fAzencies.” Teere ic an advertizement on the page

for "Arthur J. Ballettf{ Yavestizutloas" uzfick lists as cae of

(“D. | %
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hi{s speclalties the odtainizg o photogragnic and eleciroaic
evidenze.)
0'Connell ruzalls that, insteed of pia::icg a nlcmp:s:ae in Romn's
roor, the invest.igabqr tapped the telephor=s, vhich would rot have
revealzd the sort of {aticacies that Giancana expected to discover.
When Rovan left the rocm to do & chov, Ballett! also left his rocm
to see tke act, leaving his equigceat out io tull\sl;bt, and runaing.
It wvas found by a pafd, and tre local seeriff's office vwas called.
Ballett{ was arrested. Harrisca wvas not piczed up. Agency persoanel
h.av; 10 further information about tarrisca. The FBI fdentified him
only as being “supplied ty Mateu.”
. Balletti first tried to telephtoae Du Bois for Lelp but could
not reach him. He tten called Maheu, in the preseqce of the sheriff's
officers. O'Connell says that Mareu wvas able to fix the matter with

local las Vegas authorities, perhaps witah telp roo Roselli. Hcvever,

Balietti's call to Maheu caused t*e case to reach the FBI. Toe

Bureau decided to press for prosecution under the viretepping statute.

"When Maheu vas spproacked by the F2I, ke referred them to the CTA = -

Director of Security, SkerfZfes13 fiwzards.
(Ccizent: Edvards stazes that ke h2d told Mehsu, who bad
to worx closely with the thugs, (nat if re got into a bind vith-

tke IBI, he could tell the 3ureayu that te wvas vorking on aa

BR7 (R ! AL ¢
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intellf{geace ozeratforn belrg Zacdlad oy Ziwvards, Hareu,
according <0 Tdvanris, told tte Sureau that t= kad pot erczozally
doae the wiretappinz, but that {{ grev out of an operatica he wvas

N A
vorking co wvith Edwards. Mazeu presuzably did not oentfon the ' o
ultirate odjective of ks "fgtelligesce operation” {mvolving the
ga=bliaz synicate. T=e Pure=u, {n a oeocracdin foom J. Zézar
Hoover to the DCI, cated 23 Yarch 1532, stated that: “Mzhey clafmed
that he ordered cover=ge of BEowvan in tehalf of CIA's efforts to
obtain L:.te].l.tg-.-ﬁce faformati{cn in Ciub= threugh the hoodlu:'
elcoeql, lacliding Ssn Giencara, which ked intercsts tzer=. Maheu
said he vas put in contact with Glancara in coazec:ioa vith these
intellig=nce activities through Joha Roselll, & Los Argeles
hoodlim. FMakeu authorfzed viring of Rowvan'’s rocm asd df{scussed

this mpatter vith John Bocelli.*)

March 12

The 23 March me—orandizy Srox the Bureau 4ekes the forn of a

- letter of confir—ation of a 7 Febriary meetirg betveen aa vonened

representative of the rAl azd Shtef Zdiards. The pexorardua guotes

Edvards as having rade the follovi-g poiats: Mepeu vas favolved fa a

seasitive operatloa with the Ag=acy; tie &Lgency wvould object 10 azy

prosecutioa taat would rcecessitate use of CIA persozmel or fafor=ation;
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azd {atroduciica of eviisa ccasermizZ CIA cpematicas vould eabarrass : o
th2 Coverncent. %is 43 elso essestially es ctates to us by Edwards .
in revievizg the fnctdent during tke course of tiis favestigation. .
1
- The 23 Harch xecoracduy stated thet tte Crioinal Divisfon of the . *
t - B e
Depariment of Justice regussted that CIA edvise specifically 1f it - T
o3jecrad o faftiatioa of crimfnal prosecutina egzz{ast Ballet:f,
Haheu, exd Harricon. Ca 28 or 29 March, Cizaxds met vith tte Bureau
- \
1liaissn ofdicer, Saz Pepich, £od ¢0ld hin ttet aay prosecutics‘would
endazZer seasitive sourzes e&nd pethcds used ig a duly authorized
' project ard vould pst be in tte rpatfoze] fnter=st. Papich accepted
; ( C Edvards® oral statement as the reply requesied aad raid that ke wculd
i V- d
N report to prozr authorities ia the 3ureav. E=4uwards made a record .
' . .
D of the meetinz in a perorandum of & April 1552.
: Edwards i{rforxed us durfng our iaquiry that at the tixe of the
: buggting fncident and thke flap that ensved those {Dulles and Bissell)
vho ked givea the Inftifal epprovel of the plaa ¢35 ascassicate Cestro
: through the gambiing syzdicate vers gspe. As no oze else in authority
- (includirg Mr. Eelps) tad beea cut in 01 the cperztion, Zdvards dealt
: uvith Pepich without reference to enyone else {a the Agenly.
April 1942
: In early April Papich infcr-med Zivards that Terdbert J. Miller,
- Y 61
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Assistant Attorney Cenerel fa cherze of tha Cri=f-al Livisica of tie

Pepastzect of Justice, vazied to Alszuss the cate. Zdwards then

brought {n Levrense Houstoz, General Coumsel, and asked Eoustoa to

call oa Miller ard tx.:u hin thgi the buggirg &ncilert {n Les Vegas
_ vus related to aa i.:xtellige:::.e operatioa and that the Ageacy did aot
think 1t wise at that time %0 surfacs Lts coooactics with Poselld.
Rouston met with Miller on 16 April and toll hiz of the Agency's
involvecect, without revealing eny detafls of the assassination
operation. Houstoa'’s pegorecdim of the meetinz, ceted 20 April, quotes

Hillar o35 sagyizg that ke foresav wo sajor difficuity in stopping

'Yy
-

.( “.l .

prosecution, but ttat he might zentica the problex %> the Attorzey
. e
General. Houston‘s remorandim notes that Killer refsed a quest{on

s,

about the possibmtz of our involverent in this particular case,
the Las VYegas viretap, standing in the vay of prosecuation of otiher
i actions, particularly against Glancans.
Houston's 25 April meworeadmm states that an 20 April there vas a
second meeting vith Justice--vith Miller's first asstsia:xt., HMr. Foley.

" At that meeting Bocston told Faley that the Agency's request not to

Iy

prosecute vas lizfited to this specific burgzing irctleat, was based on
¢ ’ security grounds, end that secc-ity considerations wculd not be a tar
o rrosecutiion oa otler matiters. As it vas possible that the Aztorcey

General nmight be told ebout this and cight then ce)) (he DCI, FRoustox

;I
(
;
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May 1962

" with organized crise sgafn--with gaagsters--you vwill let the Attcrrey

brieled tte DDCY, G=car=l Certer, wad zald o wsdarszand the. sitwazicn
end in due tine oighi trief 22 Direstor, Mr. fieCoae. T% {3 mot rozen

vhether Gacera) Certer Zid cr 24d ot briel Y-, MsCcas. There is o

indfcatioa trat Cererul Carter was further briefed oz the full desatls

of the assassiration slot egeizst Castro.

The Attorney General obvicusly was told o2 CIA‘s operatioral
involvesent vith gangster ele=ents, because ke requested a briefing
on the detalls. On 7 Hay 1962 Saeifeld Edvards a=d Laurerce Eouston
wet vith Attorney Geserzl Povert Kemcedy acd, as Sdwards puts it,
"briefed bis ell the #ry.” Eouston says ibat after the briefing
Kennedy "thought ebout tee problen quite serfcusly.” The Attorney
Ceneral said that he could see t.:e problen acd that he could rot preceed

e |

agaiost those fovolved fa tte viretapoicg cese. Ee spoke quite

firaly, sayi_::g in effect, "I trust that 1f you ever try to do busirass

General knov before ycu coi'_.';_"j.‘!:.:ton Guoiles £évards as replying itat

this vas a reasonable reguest. Edvards says ioat enong the points
covered vas that of Rcseill's zotivatioz. Toe Aitorney General had
thougat ttat Rosellf vas doiag the Jab (the 2t%eapt at assassination

of Castro)} for popey. Tiwards corrected itet imsression; he was mot.

- €E2a-

> PV A ¢ Mg

e e
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Houston recalls tiat duxing the oeetisg vith the Alidzey

Gezeral tke latter esied for e pexorandio record of the ceetlng.

Edwvards belfeves that 4ts request vas sade laier and by telsphoce.

A renorandin wvas prepared and vas signed by Ediards. Both £Zwards ead )
e e

Ho:stoa recall '.::\l'inz k22 2 Fand 12 writing {t. A tran=sizial buck-

5113 from Eouston to Kecoedy noles that the request was cadd on
—

11 May, which sugzzests tat Edwarde 18 correct ia his belief trat the

request vas made by teleprone afler the T ¥ay brisfirg of the Attorrey
- . - .——‘-.—--——

- Ceneral. T:e megorandim is dated 1 Myy 1932, Tt wmg tyvped 40 tuo

i copfes only, with the orizimil bel-g sent to Aiiarzey Cemeral Kennedy

w0 «N) and the other copy befng retained by the Director of Secutity. It vas

e typed by Edwards® secretary, Sarch Fall. It does pot staze She .

I " ‘purpose of tte operatics on vhich Kenzedy vas briefed, but Lt does
. ' . wake 1t clear that the operaticp was against Castro and its trus
‘ puspose may be inferred from the meporandim.

Edvards states that tte briefing of the Attorney Gererel ard

toe forvarding of & memorandin of recurd vas carxied out vithout

‘briefing the Director (Jaha t{cCone ), the DOCY (Cezeral Certer), or tke

DB/P (Kichard Eelas). PFe Zelt that, since thay kad not beea privy io

the operation vhen it wves imder wvay, ttey should be proiecled from

&

involvement in it after o2 fazt. As noted previcusly, Boustoa hzd

™

briefed tie DDCI on toe f2c: that there vas a patler izvolvizgz the

- 63 -
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Departent of Justice, but ¥ouston Lad a2t givea ke DICI the s;-;-.-ciz‘i:.-s.

Ee feels 1 would tave Teez normal Jof Bin to bava briefed tie ICI-

in view cf the }‘tt:;::::;,' Cezeral's inierest, but ke alzo feels quite - B s i
sure that, :iuld have re-eabered dai';_.? it azd ke dces not. Ee

sugzested that Ed'-ar:!s' deliderate ecvoideace of suca brieﬂ_.ngs aay

kave led bin .also to evold rekiag asy briefings. &2 recalls no

éisagreecents viti Edverds oa tils poiat ecd coacludes that he must

bave sccepted Edwvards' decision pot to trief.

Hoﬁston anl Edvards brfefed Robert Kennedy on a CIA operation
eabtracieg gangster elemeats, vhich presunably was terminated following
the PBay o:° Pigs fiasco. Kenzedy stated his view, reportedly quite
strozgly, that.the Attorney Gezeral stould be told {n advaace of any
future CIA intentfons to work vita or through U.S. gangster eleseats.
Prom reports of tke briefirg, 1t is musombl.e. to assure that Kennedy
believed ke bad such a comitxeat freo Agency representatives.

In fact, however, at tie time of the T May 1932 briefing of the

Attorney Geperal on "Canbling Syrdicate - Fhase Oze,” .Phase Tvo under

-Williem Earsey vas -elready “ell ucder vay. Earvey bad been introduced

to Roselli on 8 3opr{1 and Varcoa or his cez bad recefved ibe lethsl

pills, the erns, ecd related support eguirment ia izte Ap-il. Tce

tiorney CGezeral was pot tdid tzat the gz2z=diirg s';ndj_ca:e operation

nad elready been rezctivated, odr, a5 Tar as we X=ov, was be ever told

- & -
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tkat CIA bsd a zoatézu®=g fovolvezant it U.3. manzstar cle—ents.

-

. When the Atiorcey Geseral wes triefed ca 7 May, Edwvacis krew R e 2';‘_.._»';; ,

POETIE

that Fervey had boen f=troduced %c Rozellf. I= cust also have kaz:
tkat his sutordicate, Jazes 0'Ccaneil, was fn Mieaf end roughly for
voat purpose (elthouzs Zduards Soes nat now Teenll this). The
- gex=bling syndicate cperetfon bed been tekes 2:tm him, aad, fn
' retruspect, ke probebly acted prcperly ir trfefécg the Attarney Cereral
Ix ) on only that aspect of the opereticn for which he hed been respocsible

and of which he 3ad direct, perscmal xoovledgze.

. Earvey states tbat on 1% May he briefsd Mr. Helrs on the peeting
—~ e . —_
( | ) vith the Aitorney Gener=i, as told to him by Edvards. Barvey, too,

advised against bri=firz Mr. ¥cCone and Cezeral Carter and states .

Y T

- that Helns concuxred in this. Qa that same date, 14 May, Edvards

prepared a meporandim for the record statirg ttat on tkat day Earvey

" e SOMBa R Phe

s bed told him that any plans for futwre use of Boselll wvere dropped.
Edvards® meworapdix states that be “cautiored him (Harvey) tkat I

(Eavards) felt t.hat.e_ny future projects of thfs rature skbould have the

tacit approval of tke Dirmctor of Central Irtellfgence.” Edwvards
informed us th2t he has no specific recollection of havirg told

Barvey of Kepnedy's varning that the Attor-ey Cezeral should be told

P
{
1

" in advence of any future CIA use of garmzsters.

P

R w2t emcnn, s & -1
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Although the Alicrmey Cezeral oa T Yey 1952 vas givea & full and

rr2=k account of the AZeney's relatlicas wita Makeu, Rozellt, and

LR

Giazcans fn the Castro operation, including the wirctappisz flap, S ’.*"i:'.f"""“s'z'-;
ft epp2ars that the F3[ was not glven &oything like the su—e detafl.

Tas Bureau quite properly vas not 0ld ebout <he assassization

operatica, aad ft seecs that Lt also vas not $91d hoy the private
AY
1lile of Giencana came to fnvolve the Agency {n the Las Vegas wire-

tapping incident. Edwvards siates toaat to have briefed the Bureau on

»

Y
.

<the assassinatioa operation would bave put {t ia an ippossibl= bind,

P

—_— ) since both Roselli and Ciancaca were high oa th> Bur=au's "1list.”

UL
-

{

_The briefing of Attorney General l’.:n:cd'y wvas absolutely restricted
*
to hin, ead ve can oaly speculate that the ccafidesce was observed. .
(Coment: Secator Rotert Kagnedy's secretary, vho vas

also his secretary vhen he was Attorney Cecersl, phoned the

Director's office on & March 1557 and asked for a cony of the

——

MBS A A s M) P B ¢

7ards' mwemorandum on the T May 1932 neeting with Kenaedy when

he vas Attorney General, at which time he vas briefed on the
. R

5 Castro assassiaation creratica. Xzenedy ixev of e Drev Pearsoz
s h B
article of 7 Marzh 1557 and v2co'ed to check his recollectfon of
vipat he had besn told by Edwards and Foustoa oa T May 1962. The l
— ’

l Attorney Ganerali‘s copy of tae pe—ora~dim for tae record of that

btriefinz is ¢n the archives of the Atiorrey Cezeral's offlce.

7 ) Vr. Peims subsequently had luach with Sesator Yemnedy. Hfe took a
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copy of the pezora=iun vith hin an;l allosed Xananady to rcad {t.
Ee di2 pot leave a copy vith ¥eacedy.) ) _ S ;
. . - . R e = T
If the fnfor=ation givan the Bureau is as l{sited as the records
8ad our fnformation indicate, then the Bureau has not been inforzed,
as te Attomney Ceneml vas, that tte Agency was First unvitting and )
. thea a reluctaat accessory after taa fact. It wculd be surprisicy,
. though, 1{f the Bureau does not nov knov the whole story of the Las
Vegas buggzing incident. Whether the Buresu may nov think that CIA vas

less than candid about the bugging incident (ee distinguisted froo tte

. me®a @i e s

sensitive assassination operation) is a questioca for speculation.

(_..- — August 1963 °,

. ¥hat {8 available to the press {s undoubtedly availsble to the .

A rn A an  gyy FEmal
’

.

.

Bureau. In fact, some $ndication of the extent of the Bureau's

knovledze is found in a feature story in the Chicago Sun-Tizes of

16 August 1963, vith a Washington date lire, under the banner leed:

L BN e s

o - ’ " -"CIA SOUGHT GIARCANA HELP ¥OR CUBA SPYING"

Tae article cites "Justice Department sources as expressing tae belfef

that Glancepa never did any spying at all for the CIA. He merely

pretended to go along with the CIA:

"in the hope tbat the Justice Departpent's drive to put hia
bebind bars migat be sloved - or at least arfected - by his
ruse of co-operztioa vith epother zover-—eant ageacy.”

Y P R R

The story places the perfod of the relatfoostip froa 1959 to:

@)

- 67 -
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"gcme tize 1n 1955, lozy tefore tie edortiva razel

in% cfcn et the Pay of Pigs {a Anzil, 155L."

€vspazer then gives the followiag versfca of the bugzing incident:

“Aa ecually bizarre eplsode ronths later gave tke
Justice Departent its first clve “0 Glzacana's
negotiations vith the CIA.

"The figures in tkis ipcidsat were 2 male night-
club eptartajrer ard Giancaza's zi-l iriscd,
Phyliis McGuize, one of tbe singirz 4cGuire
sisters.

"At the tine, in Ciancana's opinfon, the entertainer
va6 overly atiteative to Miss McGuire.

"At Las Vegas, Wev., in 1961, steri2¢‘s police
seized a provler in the entertagzer‘s aotel sufte.
Por hours, the {atruder refused to ideatifly bimselr
or say ke vas rifling tte enterieirer's rcams.

"Persistent questioning by sheriff‘s deputies,
accordirg to federal authorities, led to an
adznission by the provler that ze vas cn the

* payroll of a private deteciive agezcy ia Florida.

"Florida authorities sought aan explazatifon of the
incldent frcm tke operator of the detectiive agency.
At first, the operator refused to discuss the
mattar, Nonlly, Lowever, he toid iavestigators

to get in touca with the CIA.

"The S.nqufry tzen shifted frco Florida to Washington
and revealed Giancara's negotfaticps vith CIA,
it wvas disclosed.

"Coverzment sources reported Toursday that the -
private investigator's sission {2 t-e Las Vegas
suite of tte entertaiper wes acotier riddle o7 the
Gleatens cazper with the CIi. Yeft=er CI\ mor the
Florida detectiv= Agency cver has o”fered an
explanation of what the invesiizaisr .as doing in
the Hotel suite, the sources caid_ “
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‘Four ¢ays later, ca 23 August 1053, tte [R{sago Tafly News
reported further ca tze subject xler the follcerirg beadline:

¢ : "TT3 SRUTH ASOUT CCSA ROGTRA CEI=F A THE CIA®

The story cited aa fiacfdent {n which Glancara literally buzped fato
en F3I agect who was teiling hin. Glancznma was reported to kave said,'

“Wwhy don't you fellcvs leeve ce aloas? I'm oze of you!®™ Glsccaca
- 15 represented {a tte revspaper accouat as havinz beea appmach;d. by-~
but not &3 kaving r=de ey arrsage-ents vith--CIA. The story also
wentions ike lac Vegns iacident, but in terzs of sameoune, possibly
t - CIA, ransackizg a roax occuvied by one of Giezcaaa's beachzea vho .

[ ) bad just returped fram Cuta.

02 16 August 1953 tte DD/P (Eelss) sent a merorasdim to the ]
! : DCT (McCone) forvarding a copy of the 1% May 1962 meporandum for the

! “yecord sent to Attorrey Cerersal Kensedy following tke T May 1962

} ,_' i 7 L bricﬁ.ng of Kernedy oa tte garmbling egjndiczte operation - phase oce.

The coincidence of dates strongly suggests tbat the Director's

- interest resulted frox the Chicago pevspaper story of 16 August;

In his trensaitial me—orzcdu to the DCI, Hr. Heirms vrote that:
® . . . I vas vegrely avare of t*e exdstence of such

a8 pemorend:=y [ire mecorazd:m for the record of the T Hay- 1552
briefi=z 6f Rover: Xeacedy/ since I vas informed ttat {t ke=d
been vrittea as a result cf & briefi=g given by Coloael
Ed+wards azd lewvrence Eoustoa to the attorzey Cerzeml in
May of last year. . . . . . X assu=e yoa &re avare ol the
nature of tze operatfica dizcussed {1 ti= attactrceat.”

4
<
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Teis {5 the earlfest 2ate cn which we have evidazze of Yr, MxCone's
beirg avars of aay aspect of the scase to assassisate Castro using Tt

. cezbers of tke genbling ciniicale.
Dreu Peersoa ha§ acscess to thesze nevsrazer stories, and they

are 2vallsble to any ninbter of sosress who =852t vish to collect -

* such inforcation. The rumors of CIA's allfance with gargsiers are

not cev; what Is nev is that the m=ars nov cocsect CIA &4 the
gangsters in e plot to assassimate Castro. 1% =3y te asswoed that
the Attorney Ceceral (Ciarz) kaows tiat the noors of tie relatfon-
ehip, as such, are true because of the recoris of tte r3I 01 the Isg

Vegas viretappirg incfdsnt. As of tats vriting, he dces pot

' necessarily mov pore--subject to wiat ke may have learned as a

result of the ¥BI finterviev of Edvard P. Morgan, Maheu's Yashington
attorcey., A clue as to hov much tee Attorney Geperal ray imowv {s
found in his statement that Maheu s the closest thirgz to a2 1ink

.betveen CIA axd Giancana.

[ )
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g . c - The Long Co—aittee ) i
) Tre Agzeacy's p:e;dous interventlo=s ca Kzxheu'sc tetalf t‘a:\e -
: revieved kere, teceuce of toe facreasicgiy fxporuant role of Makau
: fn tte scenarfc. The last of these interveatiars occurred during
the period May - June 1566. At that ti=e a Semete Co=xittec beaded
‘ by Secator Long o Missourl was investizzaticg Invasicas of privacy
‘f " and plansed to call Mzkeu to testify. e learned fodivectly of the _
- Committee's intention to call hta. A = %19 vas employed by Makeu
"C_-’; in 1954-55 vas informed trat he would be called to testify ztout his
; . activit{es durinz ttat period. He vas gn employee of AID iz 1956. ’
! The Internal Security Division of the Departoent of Justice learned
l: that he wvas to be called as a vitness a~d {~foroed CIA's Cezaral

Counsel.

In the 195%-55 ti=e period Makeu was hized by the Greex shipping

.wagnate, Kisrchos, ‘::o belp in & fisanctal tusele Eiarcsos vss kavicg

vith another Greex sZirpirg fimwe, Coessis, who had paneged to

oegotiate a pact wilh L=z Saud under vhich Ozassis wvould catrol

E
i

90% of ell Saud{ A-=tizc oil salpcents. dritish, A=ericaa, a=d Gersan

shipping interestis cpposed Coassis’ near —orzopoly, and the (G aad K

govercments supperied Niarczos In his f¥3nt o kave the a2gree—en

C s . -7 -
P ol SRl BE AL R V] . 8
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capcelled. Vabeu Lo Leljeved <o fave wooied st 109 ievels in Both
tae Brfitish and A=erican goversoentc, roporielly useting at lezst cxze

; ) - vith Vice Presidant Kixoa. Heheu's operaticns vere ‘fénacced o7 < e
lifarcaoss, but CTA becaze favolied fa siupporiing tzea by request of
the Departsent of State. Ageacy co=sunitatfons acd pousk facilitles

* were cade anila!;le to ¥Yaheu, a-2 ke vas given Lelp Ir developing

; \blnck propazs=da campaign ageicst Coassis. Hiarchos, vith .":ez:eu's
help, won hisscrep vith Oaassis.

P ) - A variety of 1litization arose frcz the contest. In one lew suit

for libel befove the Rew Yorx Supreme Court in eerly 1956 (Onassis vs.
1 Catapodis), liarcktos vas exained by attorneys for Catapoite. ‘-t’aen ‘

qQuesticns were’asied about certain affidavits in issue {vhich k=d been

: passed through the CIA pouch systea), Kiarccos, as a vitwess, was

; ’ advised by his attorreys not to test{fy on tte grounds of Covermpeat

: prlviiege. CIA irevitably becase frvolved. The Gezersl Counsel

; :~_'-.,_ ’ prepared 8 statement for the U.S. District Attorzey in New York

i {to te retatned Ly tte 00/C office itere) statfing tke Ageacy's faterest.

%Q:.—- As a consequence, CIA wvas identf®ied as being 2 party %o the Ktsrchos/

, Oaassis squabole. Altbough that w=s in 1956, tke Agency's inter-

E vention {s presi=abdly still atzatter of recoxd. ’

‘ Tre Long Cocoaitilee planced to resurrect tte 0ld Coessisfhfarchos

f fight, because {t tzd favolved 23 {-vasioa of privacy. Appareccly

O
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orce of the ta'rzs lateu A{d vas %0 Llire scsecrne (0 = 2z lechnisel)

surveillance on Caassis' offfces, and this became knova. ateu's

nore recent involvecent in the Las Vezas viretappirg f=ocifent also

N L

b

seened certain to receive extensive ettentina by thte Lozg Camitice.
The Long Cormittee presi=ably wvould tkzve twes {aterssied oaly !_n.
Maheu's connectfon with the wiretappings toet grew out of the Cressis/

. Hiarckos affair a=d the gashling syaldicate operaticn against Castro.

The Agency decided that it would not be in its faterest o allcv

T Maheu to testifyr an the bugging ircidlexts vecause of tte risk tkat

his testimony <ould pot te confiaed Just To wiretappirz. rurtker,

S GENS s,

C_ ) ’ Kaheu has been used over the yesars i= a mi=ter of seasitivre CIA

o opexitions. 'n;ere was a risk that a generel frquiry might open -
oﬁmer ssnsitive igsues. A mmber of peetirgs wvere beld vita

Edard P. Morgan, Maheu's Washirgton attorney, acd vith a close legal

associate of Serator loag, & St. Louis attorney cemed Herris Sherker.

Pinally, in direct peetirgs vith Senator Long, our Cecersl Counsel

wvas able to bave Maheu excuced Iros testilyirg before the Loag

Comori ttee.

LTI P S B L ATA wtes No' SRR Oy A% Py A O, SRR

i Woile negotistionus were under wey to bave Maheu excused frca

§ _ ;

: testifying, Maheu becarme quite eleor—ed aver tte risk of adverse publicity,
£

; wvhich might jeopardize bis busfi-ess vith very important clf-ats. Ee ‘es
N .

4 especially vorried cver rils howvard Hughes accommti. He erplied pressurs
3 .
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on iie Agency in @ warfezy of wsys—-:-._u;;-:s:.l::;; =at pubilctisy efxhe
expose his zast censit{ve work for CIiA. faheu's iteckgroucd 2a28 past Loy
assufuatioas vith CIA cre tkhe subject of annother secifoa of ihls

revort. .

. Japes 0'Coaasll) siates that at coe point fn ths negotiaticns with

\
tee Long Carmities Meheu fzdifcated tzat he might bries his ats r=ey,

Edward P, Morzan, Tully ebsut his cast activiites so ttat Forzea wculd

v be able to decide hov best to rerreseat hin., Wnetrer ke did or not,

and, {f so, vha: ke told kin, 1s not kmowvn. W& have a discussioa of
the possible izplicatioms of tais in a later sectica of this report.
a&. Haheu may very vell have told Morgea tce details of
the plan Lo assassinste Castro using memoers of the ganhling . ..
syadicate, and
b.. ¥ateu bas nov, on three separate occasfons, se=n CIA
intervene {n off1ci=] proceedirgs--once for Hisrchos azd tufce

for Maheu.
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At about tre tize of the Dopovan-Castro asgoilatioas for the
releese of the Bay of Pigs prisoners a. plgn was devised to have
I;onov-_n preseat e cc:;taninated skin dfving sult 10 Castro es a gift.
T Casia was krown to be a skin diving eathusiast. “e camiot put a
precise date cn tails scheme. Desnoad FitzGerald told us of {t as 1f
{t had origiaated afler Le took over the Cuba tasz force {2 January
1663. Samuel Ealpern sald tkat i tegzaa under W¢Ilism farvey and
that he, Ealperz, briefed FitsCerald oa ft. Earvey states positively
( that ke pever tearxd of 2t. )
- - Acconnng‘ to Sidney Cottliedb, this scheme progressed to the -
- point of actually buying a diving suit and readyinz ft for deldivery.

The techaique ifnvolved dustiing the inside of tbke suit vith a8 funzus

S e s s D P 5 e = RO g o AP oo

that vould produce a disabling aad chrozfc sidn disease (Madura foot)

. . and contaminatirg tte breathing apreratss with tudbercle becillf.

P e ivemes
‘e

Cottlieb does pot remember what came of the schese or vhat happeped

o

to the scuba suit. San Balpern, wao vas in oz ‘e scheze, st first

sald the plan vas dropred because it was odvicusly fspracticadle.

He later recalled trat the plan was ebdaandoaned vecarse it was overiaken

v - asy

by eveats: Dosovan bed elivady givan Casiro a sifa divirg sult oa his
ovn iaitiative. “he scaoeme ray kave besa nentfiozed o Mire MISXovsky,
Eane N vno warked vith Donova, but Fitzferald kas nid r=collectioa tbat 1% was.

- : - 75 -
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s - Halpern carys that he senticard the plan <o Crorge H¥anus, then

e cpecis) aseisiast to the DD/P (Feins). McMazus later told Falpera
§ T that he had mentiozned the schexe to Mr. Helms. 7Tnose who were fmvolved LR v gy ,,,Q—-
in the plot or vho wvere {dentified to us by tke participaats as teing

tting are the followi-g:

Rictard flelns®

\ -
; Willizm Harvey (denies any knovledge)
; Pesmond FitzCerald

Samuel Eelpern

George McManus

(‘5 « S1daey Gottlieb .
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" ope else vas ever brought in on the talks.

Bacby-troped Sea £hell

Sco= time 12 1953, date uacertaia tub p:'...:lbl/ carly in the

ysor, Desrond Fitzlermnld, then Chisf, S35, odg.:':cd a .-cbe:e tor

dofaz avay vith Castro by reaas of asn explosives-rigged sea sbhell.

The {3ec =us to take an unnsuany spectacular sea ‘chell -that weuld
be certaia td caich Casiro's eye, load 1t with an explosive trizgered
to blov vcea the scell was lifted, and sutmerge 1t in aa area vkere

Castro oftea vcni skin diving.

Des bouzat tvo books on Caribbean Mollusca. The scheme vas fooa

foucd to be L-npmctlcable. Hooe of the shells that night coacel{vably

be found in tte Curlbbean area vas both spectacular ecough to be sure

of attractisg attentisa acd lacges enough to hold the needad volime

"of explosive. The xid32l submarine that would Fave hsd to be used

in emplacezeat of the shell has tco short aa operatfag range for such

an operation.

FitzCerald states that he, Sam Halpera, and druce Cheevir had

oL
several sessions at vhich they explorsd this possl'btl:lt.y, but that no- . Lol P

Ealpern believes that he ‘

had conversetfioas ‘.dt.:: TSD on reas'billty 2ad using a hypor.het.lml

case. fe does not rezezber with whoo ke cay have spokea. We are

urable to {dsntify any othars whko Jnev of Lhe scheme at the time £t ’ ‘

vas befrgz coasidered.
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9 Marzy 1561

. . _ LK T [N Ol
s -

E 03 ], &n officer then assigred to the Fexico City
: o Statioa, met Ln Yexico City witk Rslands Cudels 10 sound 613!‘. Cudela
on. his vievs oa the Cuybaa sltua:!.on. Cubela tad been aileading the

- leftist-sponsored Latin Aserican Confer=nze oa watforal Sovem_!g::y,
. Ecancipatfon and Peace held {n Mexico City f-om 5 to 8 Marca.

. Cubela vas noncocmitial. The reeting was arrarged by Carlos

. - Tepedino (AMVHIP-1), a long-tice friend of Cubela. Cubela kneu

; Eo3j casually !'::n'l{.nvana 'Jherl[ 031.1:5 once assigred and vhere

(. a sivtlar meeting bad once teen set up but bad fallen througs.

i (Cocment: Rolando CUZZIA Secades was the secend-rankipg

; leader of the Directorio Revolucionario (DR) 13 e Marso, vhich

' vas an'elltc ETOUp of 1=fii5t studeat activists founded in 1956
to organfze violeace to overthrow the Batista regi<e. Cubela

vas believed to have been one of the participants fn the

assassfnation 1a 1956 of Lt. Col. Aatoatio BLNCO Rizo, thea

the head of 2atfs<a's wiliary ictellizaace service. Toe DR

peaters coasidered tresselves quite 2pari {rcom tce Fidelfsta

26tk of July Movezent, d2szite the fact <has they bad relucteatly

ra

signed o unlty maczt. In ive fir2l days of the revolutioa e LR

ook the Presiderzial Palace, wvhich they refused to surrender !
Foy
(e o
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to Cne Guevara but eventuaily (eal reliztuntly) turzed cver to
Fidel Cesiro. Cubele wvas e rajor in t:e Cuzaa eruy, the biztest
Cutan pilitery ranx.

(A €S Informatioa Report vith e d«te of informatica of

- March 1959 reported toat: “Prior o hic agpoint-ent to tke

post of Cuban Miltary Attache to Spefn asd his cudsequeat
departure for Madrtd on 27 March 195G, Bolaads Cubvela franyly
expressed to Poi== Minister Fidel Castro bis dicsati{sfactica
over tke present situation 1z Cuba. Cubeis . . . privately
told {ntizates that ke was so disgusted with Castro that 1f he,
Cubels, did pot get at of “re country scon, he would 11}
Castro Himself.”

. (Although the March 195) meeting bgtveen[O'&]am Cubela
in Hexico City vas inconslusive, {t led to otker neetings out of
vhich grev Project AMIASH. Cubela (AMIASH-1) repeatedly fasisted
t.hat the essential {irst step in overthroving the regize wvas the

elinication of Castro hizmself, which Cubels claived he wzs

’ prepared to accarplish. Ee repeatedly requested that we furaish

hig tke specfal equirment or =eterial reed2d to do th= jou. Those
I=medtetzly conzermed with the rucning of the cperatica pow
recall it as oae {n w4¢ch ke Agency was interested prizarily in

Lkeeping Cutela active in tka MIATRON Frcg=za directed agafnst
- 79 -
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Cubaa pilitary lealers, wnlle resisti=g zis plsas for techaical

=s{stacce 17 21 ascass’ 1ation stlezpt. The vol....i_'lous projest

' f{les and the inforsation f\-xm‘.shed us by flestor Sanchez,
: ] Cubela‘s case offfcer, do. a0t wholly support those recollectiozs.
The Agency . of’ered. toth direct end {zdirect sugport for Cuoela's -

plottirgs.)

,

28 Marca 1951

An asset of the Miaxmi Statioa reporied t:at Bolando Cubela a=d
i Juap Orta wvanted to defect and peeded help 1n escaptng. (Juan O-ta
',(.-—" ) vas the gangs..ers' *zan iaside Cuba™ with eccess to Casiro in the

letka) p1ll operation we have called Gardlirg Syrdfcate - Paase Oce. ) -

.
——

Ezadquarters expressed interest in exfilirating Orta and Cubela. - .
N ) The exfiltration atteapt was called 0:Fas a result of a report that

{ ’ the Cutan police vere awvare of Cubela's desire to d=fect and of his

¥ departure plans.

- —_— . _ (Cozment:. nis is one of three pade- -linxs we found fn the

LMIASE file between Rolando Cubein and perscas involved in tte

genbling syndicate episodes. The other tvo liaxs are ever pcre
pebulous than this. X7 Cudele ==s in Fact oze of the gangsters®

assets fcside Cuta, taat fact w2s wimown to either the CIA

[ L T

- a———— s

officers runairg the gongster enicoies or to ttoce hacdling Cudela.)

R e e e
'
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1% Augus: 1661

A e

Ca',’s Tewd;m reporied teat Roiando Cubela '.z-s pienafng

to attend t.l‘;e Freach latiooal Student Unfon Culturzl Festival

later in the wopth. .Cubela sent a ressage t,oT(r!d';‘\Osa;rlu thae
be vuated to talk with a "friend o.’[ 03 ]" fa Paris 1f possible.
The pessage presuczably wvas passed through Cutela‘s girl friend,

an 2irlice stewvardess. The Paris Statiom ;Ias given approval to

: appreach Cubels, but there 1s 00 fodicetica in tke file that be

' o was actually contacted.
; ( L 15 Juze 1932

The JVHAVE Station cabled that a statioa asset (AMCONCZRT-1)
vas told by Lucia ECHSVARRIA Bianci thtat Cubelas had left Cuba for
: Belsinit on 10 June 1962. Ee was traveling on & Czech airline,

- by way of Prague, to Eelsinki vtere he planned to atiend the Worls

sorimg s

Youth Festival. Lucia‘s mother ard father had arrived in Mia=mti

r
‘on 9 Jupe acd hed been seen off et tha ajfort by Cubela vhea they

san e

left Cuba. Lucia's motker told Lucia that Cubela wanted 0 defect

and to enter ths U.S. Cubela said that om his retu= frcg Pelsizke
E he would pass through Paris wvia=re he Lcped to keet his old frierd,
Carlos Tepedino.

¥t

[ :

H 3 ]
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Teza TYI forver2ad tc CIA a report oi a zzelirg vtk aa F3I
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faforseat 1a Miaxi og 11 Juze. Th: fnforsact .=2ported that Cubela
vas attendlng the Youik restivel fp Selsindi {n July-August 1062
&2d waated t0 defect. In a detafled traa=oiital pezorandim, the
F3I $4eatified §fts {nfor—ant as Carlos Tepedino, vcca tae 3L imev to
be a long-time ccntact of CIA. Tepedizo olfered his services to tie
v "FBI to massict ir the deZectica of Cubela. Ze told e Buresu of
[ 03] seeting with Cutela in Mexico City 1ia March 166i. The

Bureau stated in its pezorandis ¢o us that it had told Tepedipo

C s

(\,i that his of.’er.vould te foruwarded to the proper U.S. agency. The
Bureau also stated that {t vas {aforoing its Paris representative
to refer Tepedino to CIA {f Tepedind should coatact tte Peris Legal
] Attache.

8 July 1652

s am. . e

The JVJAVE Steticn reporied the substance of a teisptoze

conversatlon betweea Teredino and a station officer, waich vas

arrange=d Ty AMCONCERT-1. Tepedi=o identiff{ad the crigi-al source

PR

e

of hie inlorzatioa oa Cucela's éasire to derect 2s baizz the Echavarrias,

froa v the JMWAYVE Statlon had receivec its report. Tepedino said

he bad apo-rcached the FAT {n Miexi tecause of dissatislactioa with the

-8 -
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vay CI\ ka2 banxdled Cuteia's “planced defeccioa” fa Paris fn August
Y P

i 1951. Tepedino egresd to ceet vith a CIA off{cer aud coatact

arrangecents ware cace.

13 aad 14 Julv 1982 -

: [ o3 ], from headquarters, pet with Tepedico in
Nev Yorz Clty or 13 exd 1% July 19&2.TQP°A;”W to ceet
; [: o3 ]m Selsint, acd to travel anyvhere elee necessary, to afd
in an attempt to dsfect Cuhel.a.TLPGAlﬂﬂlvho 15 a successful
? Cuban exile Jeveu.e._r in Hev York City, refused an offer to pay h.Ls .
.:' ( . full expenses. He did aczept reixbursexent for airline tickets and

botel expeases. fe vas 1ot offercd a glary or toaus.

30 July -~ 6 Auzust 1952

A Tepahw arrived iz Eelsindd on 30 July.[ O3 Jms already

o . there. Cubels vas found, and the Iirst of a series of wcctmgs with )
him vas held on 1 Angust. The origircal objective of derect.'i.ug--(}'.nbela..

. wvas quickly changed t0 ace of recrufting him in place. These are .
excerpts tm-n[ o3 jconta':r. roport of tte first meeting wita

Cubela:

[

: Ho cafd he Mas epns{dericg oot going back to Cuta, but afier
4 : talxing mTe nO,ne felt thst if pe could do scoething
; really sig={rfcaaz Icr e creation of a gev Cutcz, ===
be wvas {rnterested ‘a roturaiag to carry oa the fight there.

t - 83 -
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He =aid n2 vas pot interested {a ric:ing kis 2ise for any szall
undertaxing, btut that {I he could te Given & really large part
*n play, ke would use nipself &2l several others in Cuba vico
ke could sely upoa.
3 . e
Do Fe caid he had pleas to blov up en oll reficzry, as ke felt that
tae coatinuing extsieace of & ceablaance of ror=al fuactioaingz in
Cuta cCepezdad upoa a coatinulag supply o petrolewa, supplies of”
. vaich, as ve =04, ars at & crizical stage oéay.

He also wanted %0 plea <ke exacuifoa o2 Carlos Rcdrigvez {a top-
ranking Castro susoréinate) ead the Sovist Asbassador, ard also
to elininate Fidel, by execution L{f recessary. N

¥hile ve vere caxing £o comitizments or plaas, we pofnted out to
Cubela thet sctemes liis he exvrisioned cerialnly had their place,
but t a 1ot of coordination, plaani=-z, fafcrzatioa-collection,
cts., werc zecessary prerequisites W ezsure the valae and
success of such plans.

- Cubela stated many tines durinz the course of this and subsequent

C‘:’ : peetings sthat ke vas oaly interested ia favolviag hisself in a
plan of significant =ction, and vaich was trily desiz-ed to
achieve rapidly his desire to help Cuca.

lanam ae reed . 4 sna

T - 9 August 1952

o ’ Because Of the security bazard {n too fregueat ceetisgs {a

Helsink!,vhere Cubela ~as surrourded by his associates in tte Cuban

G msaEn. -

- delegation, it vas'agreed trat further peetinzs would te beld in -

~ Stockholm azd in Ccpexhegea. Cubela agreed to ceet with a Spapish-
speekicg cese offizer ir Paris latver in tte zozta. liothizg sigalficart
ceme out of tke :eeé;i:,;s iz Stocknola, T - 9 August, excedt Cudela's
revelatfso that ke h2d 311 Jour of his Cubza assocfates of his meetirgs

fn Eelcired vigl TLPCO‘-:M
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10 - 31 Avgist 1532

i E o ). j'TQ.PMO, =2 Cubelis ==t iz Copentazes Tor further

' [>-S-qrene:

r:e:t!.::;sl 03 3 vrote fn s contact ropors:

i . "4« . et one tize waen \.‘[-C 0311\:&)% vote of hisself T ""‘555

as ‘ue'f werx &iscuss the warious scpects of Cubela‘s future
role in Cuda, ve used tie term ‘acsassicate.’ Toe use of t=is
tern, we later learred frca Tepedino oot frea Cutela himself,
wes cost objectiorasle to the latter, end k= vas vistbly uvpeet. -
It was not tte ect ke oblectcd o0, bul ratier merely’the chofze
of tte word used to dascribe it. ‘Slizipate wvas ecceptadle.*”

(Coment: It {5 warth noting bere that Tepedino, a Cubaa
. Jeveller in Yev York, wves groccnot at a serfes of mpeetings at

vaich the assassipation cf Casivo vas discussaed between Cubela

PR—

: auf ©3 j, vhas Tepedino knev to be & CTA officer.)
o« 1k - 23 Avgust 1562 '
Cubela, Tepedino, aJ[ 03 ]net in Peris &cd vere joined

b,[ o3 , & Spanisk-speakisg case officer frox Madrid.

o P
7N

-,

Cubela vas given S/'-l training apd vas issued l-xpptap:rmte S/'l supplies.

TR R

He was taken to the south of France on 20 August for a decolitica

dexzonst.rat!.on.[ o3 jpln.uned to polysyaph Cubela and asked

for a polygrapﬁ operator to be sent %o Parls. Cubtela {~{sma=ntly

Lo

.
H _refused to be pohirnphed.[ 03:) cebled on 17 August:
. "Fave po intertica give Culela rhysical elimi-atioa omission
s a6 requirement but recogmize tnis sowething e cou'd or
g oight try to casry cct 0a his owz {nitiative.” -
{_ Headquarters replfed by cable on 18 August:
i “Strocgly coacur that zo phynical eliafratlon xzissicos be givea Cusela.”
H 29 Augist 1232
r~\‘
L Cubela leflt Prague by air for ifavazpa.
: . -85 -
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5 - 3 Senteaer 1663

t - Cubsla stiended the Collegleze Cazes Iz Porto Alezre, Brazil,

as a represeptative of tke Cudaa goverrment. Fe wvas cet tkere by

C o 33 and Tepediro. Also partisizati-g was Mastor Sezchex, a

Cpacish-speakirg case oZilcer Zywa hesdguartars, who ttereafier acled
\
cs case off{cer for Cutela,

Cubela clairmed that be had written tvo S/d messages. (Oaly ace
' ‘ had been received.) Es said he was reluctant to use S/4 because '
; he feared the effi~fency of the Cuban postal ceasorsthip.

i) A Cubela discussed a group of Cutan military officers known to
L ; hinm, 8=d possible ways of approachirg tien. Toe problea vas, he

K explaired, that elthough many of thtea wvere azti-Cocmunist, they weze

!
1
1
t
§ . " either loyal to Fidel or vere so afrald of hi= thot they vere ) R
1
H " reluctant to discuss amy conspiracies for fear they might be
IR . provocatfons. Cubels safd that he thought hizaly of Pasmon GUIN Disz

't (ANK-10) vho ves Etding Miguel DIAZ Tsalzus (AMICE-1%). Dfez _ ~ - 5

" had been sent to Cuba by CTA to recruit Guin fn placs, and had dace so.

5
X
!

© | Cubela safd he planned %0 use Guln but was concerzed about Guin's

“pervous ccadition” and the fact thet te &ra=k reavily. Cubela -as

told to essist Guin {a Guin's intelligence essigedents, but nat to S TP 1‘

{ help Cuin leave Cuba--es Cubela prooosed. ’ :
'.”‘\‘ T . - ~ - < SCAA A 'ré"
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H 1L Sepesber 1933
: Froa Poro Alegre, Cubela Tlew 20 Parls, arriving oa i% Sepember.
: He wvas ihere ostenidly to ettend thzs Allicnce Fiazeafse, out actezally
‘_ ' to tz¥e an extended vacetion--of wvhich he plapned to {afom Fidel B A

afier tha fact. -

16 Seatesber 1953

Cubela (in Peris) wrote to Tepedino (in Lav York): "I daa't
intead to see (be interviewed by) your friend egaia,” which you

should tell then, "so they doa’t ma'e the trip. I wvant to get evay

from politics coupletely . . . . . "

i October I
i C ’ Mestor Sdnchez arrived 1n Paris for weetings vith Cubela. (The

record does not reveal why Sanchez weat to Paris fn the face of Cubela‘s

! - stated wvish not to see him. The letter way bave been vritten during

g : a spell of temporary depression. Station o:ﬁoers wers alrsady {n

: : coatact vith Cubela vhen Hanchiéy arrived.) Also participating in the

7 reetings vere John (Red) Stent and Rickard Lang. At the Am&g_

‘ - e : s,meréa"‘“c‘*me R R ey

DT dibels nder survetllAnce. TOIA latored the Prefil HEE 63F con:gcts .
S PR R N SR S B S e _

' ) 11 Octoder 1963

i Lati#E cabled that Cudela vas insistent upoa seeting ¥ita a

senfor U.S. official, preferably Robert 7. Kenzedy, for assurances

('— ; ) - 87 -
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: of U.S. poral SUppOrt Jor eny estivity Cuobele wnder Lock 1a Cudal -
: ﬁénchez said that tke ansver Cutela Tecefved oight cte crucial o
i CIA's relatioasaip with Cudels. Sanchez recoozesded that "afgzest f
i : : . “r ez
4‘ and profound coasiderztion be ziven as feelipg drawn by &ll +ko (n )
¥
- contact Cubels Ls that he detersined attespt op egalnst Castro with
or without U.S. support.”
13 Octover 1963
i . Tue Paris Statfon cabled: “Sanchez STA LCJD 13 Oct. Fendirg charge
k] - b
after 12 Oct meet ganmz"ph:s r=tura Hqs afer LG® stop in oxder discuss
. detatls operatica before entering fi=3l rowvmd dfscussfoas with AMIASH."
3 PRl N °
‘*‘( ~— 17 October 1963
i - .
s .
} Red Stent cabled the results of a meeting with Cubela end
' -
3 Tepedino. Cubela, {n a private coaversatfon with Stent, refterated
{ bis des{re to speak with a high-level U.S. Govermmeat offfci=1. Stent
£ caid that basically Cubela wanted assurances trze! the U.S. Coverrment
% vould support him 47 his enterprise were successiul.
29 October 1963
, ' Deswond FitzSerald, ihen Cafef, SiS, who was going to Parts om
g other busircess, arranged to ceet wi‘h Cubelz “0 zive hin the a2s3surznces
!
. .14—'\"
- -8 -
il
é - {
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ke forgat. The eoatact plaa for the reeudn3, & ¢ozy of vhich £ {n the

RAALST file, kas tals to say oa cover: i Tt hee
tzCexald v1)) represent celf es persczal repraseatative of
Rotert 7. Kenzedy vho traveled leris ior cpecific purpoce
ceeting Cubela ap: glving him assurasces of fuli U.S. support
1€ trere 13 ctenge ci the preseat govermeant fa Cuda.

Accoriding to FitGerald, he discussed the plopeed pegting vita e
DD/2 (Ealas) wvao decided it was ot necessary to feek approval Ifram
Rovert Xannedy for FitzCerald to speak n k<5 roxe.

The neetina, wvas heid §a B.-d Steat's houze in Paris ca 29
October 1953. FitzGerald vsed := aliss Jenes Clark. Bestory

Sanchez acted as interrreter. FPed Stent vas not present during tte

PR

reetirg. Sanchez ca 12 November 1953 vrote a wemorandum for the -
record of tke meeting. It reeds fn part:

Fitzlerald informed Cubela that the United States is
prerared to recder all peceseary ass{isiance to soy =ati-coommist
Cuban group which succeeds in nsutralfzinz the presect Cutaa
leaderskip and esswzes sufficieat cantrol to invite the Unfled
States to reader the assistance it &s prepared to give. It uas

a real coup Las been effected and the group involved i{s fn a position
to request U.S. (protably i=der OAS auspices) recogaitica a-d
support. It vas made cleer that the U.S. vas not prezared %o

camit itself to supporticg aom isolated uprisircg, as suca an
uprisirg can te exzinguisted in a mattier of houss if the rzreseat
gover—=ent is still in coatrol in Favara. As for te TCst-coup
period, the U.5. does not desire that tze political clocZ oe

turrced tack but «will supoori ite necessary ecoacolics and

political reforzs vhizh vill t2eefit the cass of the Cuban

people.

R i N Ty . . . e e LB e e e b Il e g N e
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. (Ccmezt: Those favorved 10w recall <ie purpcse of the ;
! zeeting as being scoething cufte different £ et adpearing i ! e
in vrittea reccrds p—vepared. at gbout tte tize of tre =2eting. L' !
FitzGerald recalls t-at Cubela spoke repeatedly of the need for en ‘
assassination weapoz. In particular, ke wmaied 2 algh-vowered i
v e rifle with telescopic sights or scoe ;7‘..:e:- veepca tiel could
- be used to A1l Casixa from a distance. ZPitrGerzld vaated oo
S, T 7T part of such 8 schene and told fontsz'to tell Cubels ehat the ' !
. U.S. aispiy does not do such things. %aen be ves told this,
$ o . Cubelasaid ke vonted coafiroetion frem a semtor U.S. offfetal, | li-
-@ not a ne:b.er of CIA. Fitzierald says ttet uten ke pet with B
7 . Cubela fn Parts he told Cubéla ttat the U.S. Coverteat vowld -

oo i hnveno;nr‘ otn:na‘tenp onmstro's 18%. Sem Ealpern, vho

was noc prescat at FitzGerald's z:c:ct.iaa vita Cubeia but vho vak

‘-

:thomughly Mhu '.d.th a.u. that. was goir.g on, has 8 reco]_lect{o:z .

S Keeptt IRTY o S UL o
. K e . > N R h _'_ . T e
[ 1den»iml vith that of Fit':.cemld ) ﬁ_'_,. .
t Y TN it o
: Be thz-.t as. 1t m_f, t.ac vri-. *n reco—d tel_s e scx:evl:at cL.-:"ent
i stox-/._ In &néez temoreadim of the -eeting wita Cl.bela !u: wrote .

-

that:

Hotki-g of 2- operetiozal —atire was discussed at tte
Fi{zlerald neetinzg. Ater tte osetizg Cubteia stated t:tat
ke wvas salisfiad w1+ t=e policy dizcussics but sov lesired
to xnow wtat tech-ice! suppor:t we could grovide kia.

Lo
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lh November 1963

E 03 3 met with ‘lbpedL_o in New York City cn 1k November.
[: o3 3contact neport reveals Cubela's reactica (as told to

TCPCdlM> to hJ.s meeu:Lng vr.u.h FitzGerzid.

: '_Ehe visit with: Fz.tzﬁemld, vha acted in the capacity of a’
C represen..atlve -of 'high levels of the Goverrment cancerned m_th :

the Cuban problem satisfied Cubela as. fer es policy was.

concerned, but he.was.not.at all happy with the fact that he Still .

was not given: the:technical assistance for. the operational plan

s‘.-.hé‘.s.av-'it'._TCPGd.lno -said that Cubele dwelt constantly on.

“this point.. He could not understand why ke was denied certain

-small pieces.of eqm.ynent whichr promised a final solution to -

the  problem;:while, . an the othexr hand, the U.S. Govermment’

~gave much equlpmentand_money ta exile groups for their

.ineffective evcrursions-against Cuban coastal targets.

‘According toTGpdmo ., Cubela feels strongly on this point,

and -1f he does.not get advice and materials from a U.S.

.Goverrment technician,. he will probably beccme fed-up -

'again and we will lose uha.tever progress we have- made to date.

Memoxandam Lor th co*'d p"epared Fv Nestor Sanchez ": "C/SAS

(FLtzGeraL‘Ld) approved, tell_uag Cubela he eruld be glven a cache

.. _.'hjgh
ports on
- AMLASH ODeT'atlon be kep.. to a mipimum
20 November 1663
Thus far, this account oT ths Cubelz project haz tesn based zilmost

SEaNTT
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wrolly ca docr=ants foond fn

e rralest filel 2eziizing tere 13 en

gccoun Of 21 epizcde fa the Cuzela ogesatisaica o

“{:x thers is o

donentary svideace.

Dr. Gunn Zus 2 reoood {z’ nize ccatacts and LR o]
. o . ? . .
thelr 2atee; cthervize, this sicmary s drmavnelrsa the secollectfoas
; b
1

[ o — . . LR
of thosce '.n'mlved.. e

%:n.:‘:ez says ;éz.:, “tlle Cudbals wa2s axxfous 10 €5 gway wita
Castro, Cutela vas po® willing to zacrifice hisg s 1% {n exchange
for Castro's. What Culela really wam<ed was & high-povered, silenced
rifle #ith aa effective rasge of Liz=irsds or thousands of jyards.
Culela ficails said that, es a doctor of redicine (valch ke vas), he

vas quite sure that we could device scre veckaial neaas of doing tte

Job that muld not evtcmatically cacse him to ldyse kis cva 1ife 'in
the try. ..

Saxzuel Halpern end ’heztor Saaége‘zlapproamed Dr. Guxn for
assistance. Although roze of tke parzizipants speciff{zally so stated,
it may be inferred that they were seeii-g 2 means of essassinaticn

of a sort that Cubela pight reasozatly Zave been expecied to have

devised himself. What they settled vpca was Black Ieaf 40, a common,

‘eassily-obtatreble jasectizide contaizing atout Lofgico:::: sulphate.

Hicotize 13 a czedly roison itat rmay e adiinistered orelly, by fnjectfon,
or bty absorpiica through tze skin. It £s likely that there ;lso were
discussions of reeas of zixiafstericg the poisca, tecauze Gumn was yosdy
to cove voen ested.

The pler r=ached the action staze -

I

o Exzlpera ead Sanchezcoatacted
]
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Guna egaia cn tae cormi=g ¢f 2) ficvecter 1633 £a1 told his that ite

device for admfaistering the pofsca (a tall:cist pen rigged &s o

hypodersic syringe) ted to be mady fn time for Sanchez to catsh a

L] i

plaze at poca the pext day. G‘_::ﬁ suys that ke vent {zpediately to

the FI/D vorzshop exd spent the rest cf the dey azd =ost of that

night fabricatiag the device. Teose {n FI/D o worked with him |
) Imev wbat ke wvas trying to x:z.k: tut not for vham Lt was intexded.
Eveatually, 2fter sevea or efight fa{lures, te succreded {n cozverting
) a Paper-Mate pen {nto a bypodermic syringe ttat wvorked. He safd that ;
: - the needle vas 60 fine that the victin would hardly feel Lt wten {t '

was inserted--he cospared it with the scratch from & shirt vith

too buch starch. Ee delivered the workable device to fancher;the

wAe
.
© o

following morning and retai=ed tuwo of the later rrototypes. He states

i
: that they are still fn his mafe. He does not kacw vhat happensd to
H wcdeﬂcehe@.ve?nghez;h:does Dot recember fts bhavicg been
¢ ' returned to him. He believes he wvas told that Cubela refused to
£ accept the device. .He says he wvould oot row be able to difler=atiate
the firal pen from tbe earlier prototypes that are ia his safe. - ;
- t
: !
; 22 lisveaber 1963 - 1
. |
< LT T i H
- gnestoxf Sanchez arrived 12 Parils ca tae mcrmiing of 22 lovecber i
and et vith Cubela lete that 2iierzooa. fSa_':ci-_é;sta:es tha: ke ;
3 !
5 e i
F u - 93 - }
" AN SRS i i
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showed the yper/syringe to Cudels ent explafzsd hov ft worked. Ee {s pot

gure, but %z o2lieves that Cudz2le ascegpted <z 22

!
t
b

ce but safd tre: fe
would . >t 1ake it to Cuba wita hin, aachez dfstinctly recalls teat
Cubela didn‘t think zuch of the dzvio;:. C\.aem said that, es a & ::or,'
he ¥znew all acout .Black Leaf %0 =1 that we stcrely could. ccce up
vith scmething more sopafsticateé thzn %tkat. It should te zoted tiet
Cuna and ?agc‘:"g azree ttat tke syringe vas ot lcaded. Cubela w;
exvected to supply his owm pofson; ve perely suzgusted Black Leaf &0
as an effectire polson for use Iin the syrirge.

Mw:ote @ ccntact report of the pesting., It makes no
uent.u.m of a pea or of poisoa. The fIlloving is a sumary of tte
contact repori. Cubela safd that ke wvas retwnirg to Cuta fully

datermi{ned to pursue his plans to initiate a coup against Castro.
Sé;ngfg refterated the assurances givea Cubela by FitzGerald of full
U.S. sunport if 2 real ccup azalinst e Castio regime were successful.
Cutela asked for the folloving items to be includ=d {n a cache ins{de
Cuba: 20 hand grenades, two high-pover;ed rirfles with telescopic
sights, apd app:'o;d::ately 20 pounds of C-k exzlosive and related
equirment. Cuvela sugzested the test place for the cache vas on.

the finca ($zra) menaged by his rrxeaa,[oﬂ (:3=7</10).  Sfnce be
vas returning to Cuba by vay of Prague, ke d¢2 13% ~ant to carry S/d

or any otrer iacrimipnaticg cateriels vita hin. As they wveres ccaing

- 933-
aTpRTT TN o :
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cut of tke reetirz, Sanckez ead Cud2la v2re {afor-ed that Presidans
Keazedy bad been essassizated. Cutels wasz visibly moved over tke

news. E2 asked, "Why ¢o such things bappea to good people?™ Tae

coatact report do2s not state the tize nor tte duratica of the

. Sanchez-Cubela meeting, but it fs lively teat st the very cirent

\
Presilent Kennedy was scot a CIA officer was neei!:.s with a Cuten
>A

agent {2 Paris and giviny hi~ ag assassination device for use agalast

Castro. g;a.nd:.e;smtes that be received an CPIM cable from FitzSerald
that night or early the mext =oraing telliczg him tkat everything wvas
off. We do not find such a cable fn the AXIASH file. There is

a record in the file that ;a_;_._!lcbcgyvas due to arrive back in

Washirzton at 1510 hours, 23 Sovemter.

The AMIASH project vas protably about as videly known within

“the Clandastine Services as eny otter project of a &imilar pature.

Hovever, we can ideatify only four people vho know of the Just-

@d=scribed =pisode involvinz a hypoder—ic eyrinze and Black leaf Lo,

Sanchez knev all of the story, Exlpern kcev most of it, and Guna knev

much of ft. FitzGerald 2did =ct reation tkis a2spect of the Cutela
operatioa vhen ke first triefed vs on it. Ycen we vent back to
him later with specific qussilons, ke said ke rereaver=d sarething
about Black Leaf %0, but noining wratever 2bout a davice for

adzinistering {t. Guan said ze had the inpressioa that Fitzlerald
- G4 -
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koew ebout the Operaifcn "but @ida't want to ¥ocu.™ Taastez t2ys
that FitswGereld lmew that be end #alpern vere teelng Cumn. FHalpern
egrees, but sdds thet Flt=Cerald &{d rot 720s the specifics of the
fetricating of ea assassination devica,

*® ¥ %8

hY

Eeginning here, t::e parrative is egain dmawva 2rom records ia

the Project AMIASE files.
LR R

1 December 1963

FBIS reported that Cubels returned to Cuba from Praguve.

19 February 1964

The JUAAVE Staticn reported by cable that two serarate,
identical cacles would be ezplaced {n supoor‘.: of Project AMIASH

during March. Ore would be put dova in Pipar del Rio on Ope-ution

"ZCFRO. The other vould te taken by the AMTRUIKS %<0 tke AMTRUNK

icfiltration area. Each cachs would contain, arorg otier things,

tvo FAL 7.62 autcmatic rilles.

6 March 195

Cable from the JMAAVE Statioa- “"Ualess Zeadqguarters has overtiding

] -
\\./’ - 9) -
ST (v 1°4 - -
-2 -J‘ Coll
e e - -

e
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; ‘ reason uaznowa FAVE for i{ncluling FALs {n cacio 42 te carrfed by
‘ AIRNKs, vish ‘stress followirg polat a1 WAVE's decision to elisi:‘.atc. foe, g ‘:_d
i FAls: FALs require 7 by 9 by S0 inch obloag cacke cantafper which
{s & fficult to handle fa the {ntermedlete creft.” '
7 Merch 1964
. \ : \
’ Headquarters replied that: “Reasoa fcr desiri=z include FALs is
: that this 1s.the main {%en requested by AMIASH-1."
}
i 13 March 196k
{
§ (— The JMHAVE Statfon cabled: "Since camnot break down FALs to fit
M I e .
H avallable cacke contaizer shorter thaa S0 inches, w11l amit FALs -
t
‘E from AMIASH cache.®
i
17 - 21 ¥arch 196k
!
i
: The AMIASH cache was put down on Operation AXTEUSK VIiT.
- : - : .
} D Te .
i “2% April 1964
;.
E Eeadquartars cabled tke Paris Statlca that Carios Tepedino hed
: been briefed to meet Carlos Jorge RCARZNO Mariguez, “vho Xas an
‘E important pessage fraa Cubela.”
$ o
t .
£
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3 May 198k

The -Paris ‘Station reported that the message Robreno had from

Cubela was that Cubela wanted.a silencer for the Belgian FAL

Submachine.gun soonest.
5 May 196k

SAS requested TSD to produce FAﬁ’silencerg on a .cra.sh basis.
| There are several later documents in the file descri'biﬁg TSD's
efforts to silence a FAL and to modify its sights for firing under
| poor lighting conditions. TSD eventually ca:ﬁe up v1th a silencer

and modified ammunition that fairly effectively silenced muzzle

blast and eliminated sonic boom by reducing muzzle velocity.

e

Q -~ 11 June 1964

Operation ZORRO put down an AMIASH cache on the north coast of
Pinar del Rio containing, among other things; “two each FAL automatic
- rifles with five ma'gazines per weapon."' ﬁo mention is made of |
silencers. From TSD's reports on development of a silencer, one was

nov vet ready at the time the cachs was Drenared.
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LOPETC-10 dated 18 July. It stated tbet the AMLASA cache put

dowa in the ANTRUK {afilicration erea had been located nnd that L e e A

steps were bteing ta¥en to recover its contents. The pessage said that

f¢ vas Loped the cacte ccotafred "iwo high-povered rifiss vith

sileazers,” because AMTRIX-13 was oot jot coertaic toat he cculd

\e

recover the cacke put doun {= Pirar del Rio by Operatfon ZORRO.

30 August 195%

Hanuel Artize received {nformation through Madrid ttat a group
of dissident meabers of tie Castro regice desired to establish
direct contact with Artf=e. 0On 7 October 196%, an Artime associate
wvent to Frﬁnce for & peeting vith en interrediary Zrco the dissident

group. The interpediary was pazed as Alberto BIANCO Reoardiz.

12 Kovewoer 1964

FBIS report: “A czlegrtion of tue Uaiversity Student Fedratfon

. of Cubs axrived in Pr=gue an il Novecber to particizate in the ﬁceti;:;

of the Executive Cowacil of the International Student Ualcn to be
held frea 1L to 17 Rovester. The delegation 15 made up of . ..
Maj. Rolando Cubela, wiho will attend the event as a special gu=st

of tke YUS."

-
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. 13 Foveoter 1554
H ° - T VLT meeSH ’."2
‘ Coatact report of 2 zeetfng ¢ Yaszington witk Artize: “Artize -
! egreed to talk to AMIASZ-Y £f 1% tumds cut that e is the contact zaa
: for the internsl diss{deat group. Artice thinks that if AQASYH-Y &3
. L
the chief of the dissideat group we cza all forzet about tke
H v ° AY
: operatioa.”
} 25 Novembter 1954
i
{ The Paris Station reported Cubela‘s arrival in Paris.
! —~~
':C e & Decenber 195% s
‘ ) : - Lo v LN S :
; }iesbor Sanchéz ‘prepared a mezoracdim request for $6,500 as an
]

extraordinary budzet expenditure for tte travel of Artize for

majntaining contact with the interral dissileat groun's representatives

Y

: _ in Europe during November ead Dececber 195%. Tuere is po direct

5 {ndication {n the file that the request vas approved, but indirect
7 -, .

) * evidence indicates that it was. Arti=e did trzvel to Europe acd

i meintafired the contacts.

¢ 6 - 7 Deceober 195+

“Sanchéz’mat Cubela fn Peris. Tals is a si—mary of the details
4 .

reperted by Szachez:i Cubela, altbough ushapsy Lecause he vas unable

BRRGNR RS ST .
—~
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to carry out his plans durizz tte rest joar, ooticued to Icel that

bis solution o thz Cubex prodles was the ozly ccoe fessidle exd that ;

. ompmaena
—

he ted to coatinue tryirg. CTutela wmc told ttat tee U.S. Governcent T E e g —-«c:é’»,.f

could not and would 23t ia &3y way Yecome involved or provide

acsfstance in the tast he tad plenned for hizseif. {ubels appeared
%0 understand our positica ecd cafd teat Lf “e reeded help ke wvould
\ -

lookx elsevhere,

. 10 Decezber 1964

Meoorandun prerared by %ﬁé&?&ﬁ left vuk[ g3 ], of the

» e

(- . “Paris St;ﬁon, a5 backgrowzd on the then current status of the AMIASH .
operation--excerpis:
"Artime does not ‘mow and we do not plan to tell him that we

are in direct contact with Cutels, nor does Cubela imovs and we
40 not desire ha os ttat ve ere ia divect coatact vith Artime.

- om neteas

“Cubela vas told 2= fully iméerstacds ttat U.S. Goveroment
cannot becace favolied tc cny Jegres fn the ‘first step’ of his
. plan. If he nseds suTorort, ~he realizes that he vill have to
-0 get 1t elsevbere. F{I: %nis is wters Artize could it in
nicely in giving &=y sorocost Cudela youdd request.”

e e e e

-,

(Comment: Haizhes’explaized to us tiat vhae had Eappened
¥ Al s
vas tkat SAS contrived to pui Artize and Cutela tcgether in such
a wvay that peither kzew thk=t the coatact kad been engireered
by CIA. The thovght was thatl Artize reed=d a z=#a izside and

Cubela wvanted a sileazed veapon, vaich Crd wz2s usvlllicg to fu—‘fsh
- 100 - :
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10 £fn dlrectly. By putiisg the tuo tcgailer, Artice mizit zet

his =aa ins{de azd Cubela pight g=t his sl.h::cec_l vearca--fra

l . Artime. CIA dié not intend to furnish an assa}sslnation veapon v L kg

for Artize to give to Cutela, end did zot do -50.)

17 Decester 255%

o3 :
Feadquarters cable to Paris: “Woen contacts Cuela to

. . debrief b=, . . . please coafirz stateseat by Cudela to ?&’&?—mz
oo only =oaey ead 8 fev ccxmo iteas were retrieved by the f{skersen.

Cubela and AMIRUNK-10 unhappy that fishercen had not recoversd more

i(-. " from the cache, but it vas not possible for Cutela and AMIRURK-10%
T" _) L] N -
' to go to the site of the cacte personally. (Cudela had told Pagites’ -

tbat AATRINK-10 kad used scme "fi{shernen® to recover the cache and
v that not all of it was recovered. This wvas the cache put dowm {n tte

i AMTRTRK fnfiltration area, vhich did mot faclude the FAL rifles.)

27 Ceceader 195:

A-tize aad Cudbela met for the first time--ia Yadrid.

LAk e e

Artinoe aad Cubela met Jor 2 secozd tice {a Mz2drid oa 30 Deceatcer.
ARrifze reporied the resuiis iz a ceeting with IHestor Santrez in

Florida oa 3 Jaavary 1955. Cuhela told Arti=e that ke kad requested

£ / .
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3
a silencer for a FAL rifle rrca tke Azerizaas, vhlch they ied zot teen .
. ]
) edle t5 provide. Ariipe sgreed to Jurnisz «itker a silencer for e i
i - NS N R, < o S
t - VAL or a coxparedle rifle with aileazer. If Artize obtain=d e ’ 1 ;
’ sileacer for a FAL, Cudela would persozaliy carry {t tack to Cuta i
vith hin. If Arti=e had to seitle fcr scme otker type of silezced
. - !
- rifle, ke would cacke Lt {1 Cuta for Cubela. :
: . \ ;
L] [
23 Jasnuary 1955 ;
' . fﬁ;&i’famm in Paris for ceetings with Cubela.
t 2 February 1665 } ‘
E (.. — ¢ . !
: ’ !Banchez cabled from Paris: “Cubels and Tepediro returned Paris .
i - S : ,
H 31 Jeguary. Met 1 February. Cubela states full egreement reacbed ’
! vith Artime end ke vell satisfied vith arrangements vhich he outlized .
) '
i for our inforcatian (elasg saxe lnes as reported by Artime). . . . . .
!
J - _Artire providirg package in Madrid vhich Cubela plans carry back ia
;‘ R personal lugzege.” . -
‘ A - TR ® . ’ :
; ' %{Sa’nd:ez cabled from Paris: "As of Hovember 1954 when Cubelz daparied
; | 2
: Cuba reiftzer he pnor AMIQUNE-10 ked recefved any part of tke Matazzas
‘ . 5
i cacte. AMISUNX-10 -told him Y{sher—-ea recovered mopey ard parts of
; camnications gear bhut that poaey was oo good Since it vas in e series
out ol circulatfon.”
)
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- ﬁ-le:xd in Ezmm .lbo Ead seen Cutela tack {= E=

11 Fadrusry 1755

"fvon Cutels o2 10 Feomary: Gz 10 or

11 Fezr:ery Cubela i3 £3 recefve one pistol vith silencer a=d oce
Belstan TAL =i2¢ vitk sileacer frea Ariize's cecmziagy.

acze frea U.S. azd Dov ia Madrid.”

2oth weapoas
(Tats i3 12 soxTict wita the
garlfer repors that Astize would cachs e rille azé sileacer if et

were 8]l ke could fizd. ¥e are unable to resolve the caaflict.)

12 Tebrvary 1653

_ ‘ﬂng[ (6~ 7 jc.-.b‘.ed: Artine r=ported ca fi=al peetifng

with Cubela: Arti=e tad three pac¥ages of specisl flecs =ade up by

his technfcal people and delivered to Cubela in Madrid. Cubela

seemed satisfied.”
4 parched 1955

Cavis T&Pedtnq reported recciving a Cte: lestoze call fro a

svara the previous day.

15 Karcx 1955

ngt\s-' 2 ] cebled that oz= Rafzel GARTIA-BULO Dirube
had gerivedin kéﬂ'd o= Cuta oa 15 farca ond 2d beea fztrcluced
'&G E 2-7 ] Cercia-2anzd cloized to ce ic coatzat with e

- 103 -
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. greup of Cuban =L1ftery lesders Ao wars plonming to eliaizate Casiro

.. g. . and tace over tke govervsent. It quickly becme clc_ar that be va¢
, ’ referring %o Cubele, Gercie-Banzo raid that &e ozd alvays beea
- utitely {dentificd es & close friend of Cudeln, vhea he last sav
: in Favasa ou 9 Farch. Carcla-Besgo seid thas k= bad been toe lavyer !
: for the Capri Eotel fn Favama. Ee vas Jafled for 75 days £h July i
; 1962 for defending Santos Trafficante, £ U.S. citisca ard ex-mensger .
e of the Capri ga=dling casino vto wvas kicked out of Cuba. .
’ ; . (Compeat: T=¢s s erotber rome-link between Cubela and . l
: e ' the gesbling syodicate plots reported upcn earlier fn tufs !
z, - v report. Trafficacte vas ome of the principals in Shef Edvards® -
':C_? Phase One‘or the opemuon-. He presumably vas pot fnvolved ia -

Fhase Two unéer Farvey, but we camoot be sure of that. After all, .. l
]
|

Trafficante vas the maa vho brought Varona into the opcratfon late

in Pbase (be, ead Varom wvas one af the catn players durirg Frase

Two. The three-aman tesm that vas sent 1n,/%mna wvas repcried

@ ARAL® pampiaih @ a0 BN PaglS
PN .

e e

on 21 Jun= 1662 to be in place fn Cuba.)

.o

Jure 1965

hhr— - -

CTT T Y INSTTNDYIY Y

- i
Feadquariers decided to ter=irate all contacts vith key deabers .

o oty

of tke CuZele group. It Lzd becose increasingly agpa-=at thet tzs

circle of Cubans vio kxrew of Cut=la‘s plans and of CIA‘s association

R - 10% -
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vith then was ever-videaizs. The lezt strow caze {n early Jure 1935.

s

(tiota: Tuere §5 a discrejancy in cetes. Tae mesorsnium prepared 23

the tine lists dates of 2, 3, and b Jay. Frca otter evidsnce fn tke = ¢ ""a“!

EE T e DT Y IR

fils, 1t s ecparent that the moath vas June--poi May.) Ooe Victor
i ’ ES?PTI0SA Eernandez, ;z forzer PM trainee vho vas teminated as e
malcontent on 20 March 1551, coatacted an IS sgeat oa 2 June 1565
vith a story that Zspinoss thought affected U.S. security. I&NS

heard him out and then seat him to the ¥BI. Tke F3I listened tao the

- e
‘

"story on 3 June and then geat hin to CIA. A CIA offfcer intervieved

him on ¥ June. Espinosa said that in May he had received a letter

.

. froa a fricnd in Par{s urzing hin to meet in Paris vith e friend of
( Cubela. Esplodsa veat to Paris and pet with Alberte Blanco, one
. of Cubela’s closest associates {a the supposed plaa to assassinate
- Castro. Blanco claiced to have a pessage tré- Cubela, wvhich Cubela

wvanted Espinosa to deliver to CIA. Toe cessage vas that Cubela and the

R L R & )

others vi;.h hix vere in a position to X111 Castro and others in the
regine, but they needed scwe help and to know uhether the CIA and the
" U.S. Govertmeat '-‘e;v: vith them and villfag to support thea. If the
ansver were afrirzative, Cucela voul_d send outl details on yhat he
needed. From tiis story L4 wm:c chvious that Espleoosa knev the. full

detalls of the Cudela operatifon.

- s dmt AR AR AR Smie & i e s R

(Co:-e::: There {Z ©d indlcation ia ke file that CIA ever
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v - fouad cut ite sort of “Leip™ Cubele z=zigSt he pecdei. At a ’

. . L 2 L=

: . peetiag iz Parfs oa 1 Telnmry 1255 e asied for $10,050 "wo
T orgeaize the fntar—al grop.” CLA refused ¢ give hiz the =crey ot
¢ ) - R

aad cuzzesicd he try %o g2t 1t Jroy Arzioe. Cubela wvas quite
upset over the tur dovn. A Zev days leter, in Madrid, he
approected a Cutea =sset of t.‘.t[\s '2— l Qlainizg ke
vas st.:an-.".-ed i{n ¥adrid witk no =ozay. Eeadéunr:ers approved
a “personal loaa” o2 $200. G 15 february 1955, Cubela esxed

iahcl_m‘ for $1,000, vhich teadgrarters spprowed giving hta.
f T AU &

2 Ia & later reeting with C&l:(aSTCP&‘L‘M"m Kev York City,
{ chaealfno safd that ke kad givea Cudels $7,000.)
i(‘.- : Oa 23 June 1965 beadpuarters seat a cable to the stations

concerned directiang terni-atica of cantact with members of the
Cubela group. It read, in part:

* e . .. . coavincing proof tiat entire AMLASH group
insecure and that furtker ccrntact vith key members of grcup
constitutes penace to CiA operzticns agaiast Cuba as well as
to the security of CIA stafl personnel ir Western Europe.

LT TRIRE SRR oy

’ . . .
z";{: e N “Under the circumstances bteadquarters desires that cogtact
N vith Yerr —ezhers of the gooup te elf=t-nted g5 ropidly os

possible, and that 2ssats ¥to mmy be in contact with individual
peabers of the group or perirtemliy f=volved in AMIAST
coaspiracy oe warped of danyer {39lfzi< ia ttese assoclazioas

E and directed to elizirate ccatacts ASAP." -
i

i
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1 Marsk 1655
Reuters reporied I-== Mavans ttat the Cutax zecurity police L F Wiy

had errested twvo pililary offficers fcr allezzd coaterrevolutiozary

activities tnvolving .t";e U.S. Cea%ral Intellifgenze Agezcy. Trey vere

iédeatified as ¥aj. Rolaz2o Cubele £-1 ¥a). Sz=cz Guin.

A Y
7 March 1966
FBIS quoting Havaca Deoestic Service: "Tre trial of the

accused Rolando Cubela, Pason Guia, &ad others vio are linked to
. the U.S. Central Iatelifgeace Ageacy, was tezm {a tke revolutionary

court of Eavang district ia La Cete=2 todsy a% 1300 hours.”

8 March 1956

Excerpts {rom {irst day’s trisl prcoceedfznzc es reported ty
the Havana Domestic Service and copled by Z3IS:

. Forper Majcrs Rolando Tutelz acd Pa=cs CGuin =s well as . -
. others vho are under indicisent have coxfessed their guilt. !
- The defendanis are being tried Zor crizes ezainst the integrity
and stability of tre satioa by raving rlanned the assassizatioa
of Maj. Fidel Cestro.

Tre d2feadants are Pcolarndd Culels Zzcalas, Re—oa Guin Tilaz,
Jose Luis Gonmalez Czilarreta, Aldbario 3l2no Remarisz, ead
Juan Alsira Mavarmo, 2il o vaco coxfeszed igefr guilt in tke
inputed facis of Ze case. Alsd appe=a=f-3 ia the iriel were
Guilleroo Cunill Zivarez azi izzel Ferre Y=2liz.

()
5
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She scsuzeld Jose Lits Copzales Set’ertets, who worked as a .
dinlo=atic atiacke {n the Cuban =zassy in Srefn, betreyed his S
country for 100,000 dollars given bin Ty CIA sgeats vhom ke .. I «*«“-'4)%
ccatectad only & moath after his ervivel in Spafn. (Ee) met S
vith ea official of tke aforecenticzed organiz=tioa of ’
internatfonal subversicn nared Jaces Lcel vho cozered his
i activities by arpearing as ea of?isi=]l of the U.S. Zoassy in
Spafn. Koel cexacied that dlograsaic f-for—eiica aod -
i=for=etioa ebcus e Cutan dipic—atis missica e furxisced him
under this armangesent.

PRSP

N Cubela éurfzg his stay in Europe =akXes three trips to Spain,
- : 02 25 December 1G5+, and on 6 ani 20 FPeorvary 1565. The i
- revolutiorary rirgleader Artime goes to Madrid at the beginning

. of February 1955. A meeting is held betveen Cubela and Artice
in wvhich they ezree o2 the firal plea. '

t This plea would begin with a persozal attack afwxed at

{ Maj. Ficel Castro Ruz. This crinirai act would be foilgwed

! - by an arved invasion of the couniry 43 hours later by U.S.

'( \ . troops. The ettack against Ccarade rid=l Castro would de pade .
\ using a 7.62 3. FAL rifle thet Cubele owred. This wveepon .
: wvould be fitted with a poverful Uxi0 teflescopic sight and a

: silencer. .

i

Artioce sent Gallego to the Unfted States to get the
! o telescopic sight acd the sflencer. Oance obteired, tkis
f R equippent vas deliwered to Blanco Remariz. He i{n tura delivered
. it %o Gonzalez Gallarreta who thea delivered £t to Cutela the
’ day before he left Madrid.

e

s - Yn order to iasure tke successpf his plans, Cubela ccets

' vith defendeve’Gui~  Guin bad beea recrui<ed simce Scpiesber

1953 as a spy Icr the Yaokee CIA. 7Xis recruiti=gy wvas done by
CIA agent MiguelDiaz vho infiltrated Cite {n order to recruit

hin, and did so.

Rk L
9

- Sefzed in Cudela‘'s residence was a Tasco brzad telescopic

) sight vith accessories, tte FAL rifle, large quzntfties of veapoas
! and arrnmftion Jor them, fregmeniatfoa and incexdfary grenades,
end otker pllitary equiyzent ani mpteriel.

T
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: Tne punishizent to vwalsk the dafcalanss are sudizct end whizh R
. -

tais prosacutfoa wishes fmoized 1z o5 follavs: T3y 2siaado

edif{tiozal pes~ulrfies.

: Cuoele Sacades, Foon Suin Jler, Jose Lufs Sonzelez Geilarrea,

. erd Alterio 2leass poneriz-~-the death panally by Jiring squed.

. or Juan Alsira lavarro, Sulllermo Cundll Alvares, end Angel i o
! Eerrero Veliz--20 rears f=prisccoent pius correszcadisg S v saay
i

1

e

HE 9 Mazch 1655 . )

FBIS report frco ¥avana Deoessic Sesvizce: “Prize dInfster ridel

PPN

Castro bas sant a letter to tte prosecutor = the case . . . azafrst

o A
.

N Majors Rolardo Cub=la, Pa=ta Guin, and other defendants. in it, toe
Price Mirister says that {t cust te reccgnized Zrcu all this, a bitter

. but “.seful lesson may be drava, eidfag, ‘I suzgest tbat the court

LTI O Y TR e )
. .

oot ask tbhe death sentence for a~y of the accused.” -

~

10 March 1955

FBIS report of testimocy given in court on 8 March:

MRS R F X TEL T YW IIV. - TO

Question: Do you recall vhen the silencer broke?

. Cubela: Trte sflencer? Actually, the silezcer did pot break.
< Tne silencer agtielly did not break.

. - Question: Wiaere is the sileacer?

Cudrla: I threw the silencer sway because it vas burnicgz =y kends.
Prosecutor: Have you spok=n with Ccarade ridel Castro receatly?
Cutela: Yes.

Proczecutor: Cen you tell the court <ten »Du spoxe vita Comrzde Fid=1?

- 109 -
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Cudsla: I Ddelfeve Lt w2s fn Jenvary, let —e sez2, in Jazuary,
in Jaz:ary. _

g Prosecutor: In Jaatsry! D5 you recall the ccaversatfon you bad Eoar e g

- with Ceorede Fidel, ead 21d Ceorede Fidol cZfar to lLelp you?

P

H Cubela: Conrade-Fidel opepad tha doors, cpered the doors to

. re. Ee gave £=, te gave ce to wsdarstand that he krew wiat I

: was doirg but I d14 not kave ensuch courege to tell his,

. - reEER

B . ) R

. - Defense Attorney: Cubela Secades, vhet, ia your viev, {s the

= punist=ent perited by cocdust of this cature?l

. Cubela: Th: worst! -

. Question: ¥hat do you cean by “the vorstl” '

Cubela: The wall.

Question: -What do you mean by “tte wvelll?™

E Cubtela: Deserved exscution by & firing squad.

i ) -

.t-. 11 March 1956

% FBIS ﬁmn quoting Eavaza Docestic Service of 10 March:

Revolutionary Court Ho. 1, vhich has tried case 108 in crimas
against the fntegrity acd security of tke pation, has prooouuced
sentences on the accused Rolaado Cubela Secades, Revon Guin Disz,
end others. .

v eremon

According to the sentences, Eolando Cubels e-d Reroa Guis were
sentenced to 25 years icorisonxzeat; Jose Luis Conzelez Gallarreia
and Alterto Blanco Bomariz, 20 years; ard Juan Hilario Alsica
Ravarro, 10 rears.

. —

- Guillerzo Curfl Alvarez gnl M=nge] Serrero Velfz wers edzclved c?
gullt. Tbhey were released provided they are not liable o aay
otber charges.

( - 1o -
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{(Coc=ezt: It {s wortha noziz; =l noze ¢ Cubsla's Cealings

withk CIA fren ¥arch 165 uncll Zovestar 193 were seatfozed fn the

M trial proceedirgs. Tae'first as::;!etio: of Cudela vinth CIA LT e
35 {0 coanection vita Lis trip 19 Survpe 12 Iste 195% und '
t ’ early 1935 dustnz waicha ke kad bis zeetings vith Artire. Tae )
. . trial cvideace wvas confined to Citela's cowmaterssvolutiosary i
N ) activities groving out of those reetings with Artise a
‘ December 195% end Februvary 1955. %Soze of btis many direct
: contacts vith CIA officers, scme of wvhoo ke ¥=e2v by trie name,
4 — vere meatfoned. There 1s not evea a hint of the ballpofnt pen/
EC ;/‘ hypodermic/Black Leaf kO episode. The Cutan euthorities may
‘ g have gotte;\ that infcroatioa fru= hin and decided not to - ..
: . fntroduce 1t in evidence, but w2 can thirk of co convincing
3 .
: E ’ reeson vhy they would tave vith“eld ft. T=e closest we can cowme
.', - to a decent reason, end it 1s pure conjecture, is this: Castro
w0 =y have thought 1% politically {sorudent to allow the executfon !
- of soweore so close tc Lis fnner cfrcle, who zad merely plotted
— ' vithout acting. ]'21" t.he_ full dc;zus of Cubel=‘s {nvolvesent - {
;1th CIA kad come out in court, Castro migat teave had little
: excuse for asiing for lenfeccy.) )
P .
%—'Q ’::’ - 111 - :
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Discuisloz of Asssssizatiss =24 Jigh-level Sovermoeas Meetings

: Drew Pearsdsn cizf{=s ts have a report trnat there v2s a high-level

cesting at the Departzeat of 3taie 2t which plans for the aszassiza-

tloa orf Casiro were dfscussed. W2 fird record of two high-level,
fntengency :eetiggs £t wnich aszassirmatica of fastro Jas rz;Lsed. The
first (acd probably she cz2e to weich Pearsoa refers) vas et‘; the
Departaent of St.:at;e on 10 August 1962. It was a meet{ng of the .
Special Group (Augmented). Tke second ceetfng we have identiffed

vas held on 30 July 195%. Tt wvas a geeti=g of tre 303 Cczmittee

and procatly wvas Leld &3 ke Walte Youse Situation Rocn. The two

10 fiugust 1962

!

]

]

]

k} - peetings are described separately belov. . i
)

1

1

]

;

{ The Special Group (Ausmented) pet at the Depariment of State,
! efither in Secretary Rusk's office or in bis ccaference room. Tte
¢ following are recorded as being present: .

State - Deaa Rusk, Alexis Johnson, £d«1in Hartin,
Riceard Goodwvwin, Rotert Eurvilch .

Ph N PAN Y a as,

e

Vhite Fouse Maxwell Taylor, i4=George Buzdy (Bill Earvey's
notes -ocord thet Rocert Kenzedy was absent
8ad teet Buady tad bis proxy.)

Lear

—— A a AR AL aeer b as

LT R

Defensa Robar4 MoNaxama, Reswell Gilpatris, Ly=a
Leenf tzer, Eduard Lansdale

.,

)
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CIA. - John McCone, %Wiliiam Harvey
USIA . -  Edvard Murrow, Donzld Wilson

Secretary . Thomas Parrott
Tom Parrott's minutes: of the meeting fnaka no mention of the
subject' of assassi_rxation. Both HcCo.-;."s apd He.x:‘.ne;,' recaL_ that
McNamara raised the subJect. : Hair:.vey's notes taken at the meetlng-

show that it was- also men't:.oned by Murrow, mxt the pature of the -

.mments was not recorded NT..._-Cone si:ates, in a memorandim of

14 April 1967, that he recalls meetings on 8 or 9 August in the

JCS Operations Room in the Pentagon and on 10 August 1962 in

Secretary Rusk's conference room. At one of these meetings (and

McCone now recalls it as being at the JCS) the suggestion was made

‘that top people in the Cuban regime, including Casiro, be ligquidated.

(Coment:. As it will later be seen, Mr. nCCO"" 's recollection

is probably faulty. It is quite clear that assassination came

up for discussion at the 10 August meeting at State.)

Mr. McCone says that he took immediate exception tc the discussion

and prowptly after the meetinz called on Secretary McWemara personally

to emphasize his position. According to McCone,

i1 P . R . - e - FRNCI S 3
agreed. MceCone states in nils memorandum that 2t na lisme did the
Suzzestiocn recelive serious consicderation by the Sracizi Group ( 3

"heartily
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or by gay {ndf{vifua) responstie rfor poliszy. Melozs edds thet throusa P
H -
: s -

the jears the Cuban-prodlen vas discussed in teras such as "éicpose

of Castro,™ “remove Castro,” and “zaocz off Castro,” ete., but tzat

these phrases wvere aliays coastrued io mean the overthrowing ol tre

P Y TN

camunist goverr=ent {2 Cita. Harvey racalls troat, vhen lMcCoze

told Lin of tke McCoze-McRasare coavercation, McCene sald thet 12 ke,

L P T P I

Y
McCone, were to te favolved in such a taipz he would bt excos—unicated.
: . Pollowing the 10 August meeting, and vitkout reference to the
I . reportad exchange betuveen McCoze end HcNasmara, Iansdale add-essed
] - -

a mezorandim oa 13 August to Willies Zarvey (CTA), Robert Hurwitch

° (State), Ceaeral Earris (Tefense), and Don Wilson (USIA). Tee

I

-

pezorandum mssigned responsibility for draftirz r=pers cn various -
. subjects related to the Cuban operaticn. - Earvey’s assigmrent
included: “Intelligeace, Polfitical (splitting the regive, Eorti.on

excised fron the CIA file copy/).

R ¢4 P P ) ATt S 4, 4 O SO
. [
N

Oz 1% August, Farvey sutmi<ted a memorarcdi to the TD/P (delas)

reporting tke lLansdale cormunication erd vhat Ea:'-:ey b2d4 done about

ft. Hexvey's mecorendunm to tte ID/P sietes tiet tae excised portfoa

bad consisted o the phrose:; "facludi-g eli-!patfon of leaders”.

-

AR A a2 8.2 PR 10

Farvey wrote trzat te kad pzoced ILansdzle’s offfce and ked spoXken with
. Freak Bapd ¢n Lansdale's atsenTe. Farvey sz2id re b=2d protested the

use of toe phrace and hed proposed trat steps be talen to rave {t

.
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excis2d from all copfes. Tals vas ggrezd to. Hamey Jeleted tie

parase frea bis ovn ¢opy and essimes that fastrictisas were given

to otker recipfents to do the game. Farvey told us that L[ansdale

repaatedly tried to raise the rcatter of assassizatica of Castro . l

ey G B te & wa ek Emman
.

-
.

witk Zarvey over tre rext several veexs. {arvey says that ke eluzys

..

evolded such discussicas. [arvey esti-ates t:=t five persons in

A
Iansdale’s office vere gererally avare of the seasitive details of
Project #CRGOOSE ani of Iansdale's Interect ia gooassimetica =2 ==

espect of 1t.

» Amema

)

30 July 196%

0
(

The 303 Coamittee met in regular sessica, protably {a the Sitvatfon
Rooa of the White Fouse. . {Desmond FitrGeruld recalls tkat such
meetings vere generally held there.) To= following are recorded as
befing present: )

HcGeorge Burdy, Cyrus Vance, Jokn McCone, Thcras Hugkes
Despond F{tzGerzld for the discvssion oa Cuda
Col. Ralph Steakley wvas present for a-other §%em oz tte

agency, but 1t is pot shown if he wvas preseat vhen the
Cuba item wvas discussed. -

Peter Jessup as secretary
Tae mizutes of he meetinz recoxd this in the coniext of tke discussica

of Cuta:
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“It was agoeed tmat Mo, TlozGerxall would sonlect Mr. Sex :
- Feptch of the r=ZI iz vegard A5 tte exrlfer separs of aa : i
. allezesd plotl wizh !affe overtonfs 0 2assassinale C=siro and o —-'I
! whick e Attorrey Ceneral 2zzked 20 i:andle as e catter of i R Eia s
lsw eaforceceat.” - . ’
. J {
Tre selerencs is cisucly t9 a 10 Juce 195% genoracdum informatioa
L N
: repost frea t.be,.DD/P 0 the Director. Tte O)lovisg eiditional
b bl \
PN

"elite" Aisseqgimtion vas zade of it:

Spectel Assisteat to the President Zor Xationol Security AfZalss
Assistant Sacretary, Inter-aserican Affairs, Lepartrzeat of State
f . Director of Iatellig=nce esd Research, Dspariment of State
: . Director, Delease Iatellfgence Azency .
l Thé Attormey Ceceral

.Ditector, Feder:l 3creau of Investiga<foa

- s o

i Deputy Director of Ceatzal Intelligence

.C-_ Depuly Dln.ccwr for Intelligence

! -
- %he report related g proposal for the sccassimstica of Castro

el T s —

that wms rade to pro~fnent Cuben exiles. The Mafia eppeared to be
favolved 13 the scheze. 7The asking price for doing trte fob was
b $150,000, vith a guarantee of $10,000 for expeases. A wealthy Cutan

i CHE .
H exlle, Jos2 ¥arfo "Pepin® Bosch, Precident of Bacerde &
: 2

i1
f
b
H
i
l

'sas reported ready to coniribute $50,000. :Bosch arproacked the Celef
i of Statfon, NMHAVE, end sugsested tket the U.S. Gover—ent also

coatritute furds. The suggestica wes rejected out of kzad. The recoxd

indicates trhat CIA's cnly lavolvzcent in tiz plo: was to report
o m

Inforoaticon of its exdstence. Tze last reccrd we fizd of the fincicdent

(O At AT DR s w mA N e R A
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; 1s a cepom2adim frem the DCY (MoCozs) ta Buniy, dxted 19 August 1654,
f reporting the resuits of FBI fxterviews with t=a =21lesed partisizants. E
! Oovicusly, roiht=g cace of the plot. Ponemg
{(Com=ent: It pay te only coincldesccs, but we arc siruck !
‘ ' Ty the pofizt that ihfs group cf plotiers, ellegedly 1_::.1"".#:.3
gangster elezents, offered to assassimate Castra for $132,000, ’
T\ 1
: vhich s precisely tke su= that CIA offered to ey in o= :
]
T earlier plot that very definitely involved gangster elezents. l
2
3 It could be the samwe group of gangsiers, or 1t cculd be that

" the crizipal wnderworld ¥ness the "gofng r=ice.”)

As we have ‘said earlier, if Drev Pearson has firm infor=ation on
e high-level peeting at vhich assassination of Castro was discussed,

£t 1s likely that the reference vould be to tte 10 Auvgust 1982 peeting

. Ry s ¢ s0a (R
l Y
. -~
’
'

of the Special Group (Augvented). The 30 July 195% 303 Cozmitiee

Keeting is described only because its reference to .assassinat‘.on of

_Castro might be distorted to essuze sowe of the characteristics of

s -.‘{

‘the Pearson stary. . s ~
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THE CREW PEARSON STORY ? 5o
Publishird Tetnllna " The Fncta Aa We Xnov Them $
. i ]
The CIA hatched & plot to knock off Castro. True. .
Robers Xennedy may have approved an Not true. He wap dbriefed on Cambling Syndicate-Mate .
avvatsinntio